CASE 6648: MORRIS R. ANTWEIL FOR POOL
( / ¢ PATION AND SPECIAL POOL RULES, LEA
i COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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SIATE UF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPAR FMFNT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Bng‘gmelNG POST OffiCE BOX 2068
- GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
' ARRY KEHO SANTA FE, NEVWW MEXICO B750%
: LARRY KEHOE November 10, 1980 1505) 827-2434

Re: CASE NO, 4648
Mp. Hilliam F. Carr ORDER NO. f.4124-=A
Campbell and Black
Attorneys at Law B } ;
Santa Fe, New Yexico

gch_ (Morris R. Antweil)

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
‘Division order recently entered in the subject case.
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Copy of order also sent to:

% Hobbs OCD
& Artesia OCD X
- Aztec OCD
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
; ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
i OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

'IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
'CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

1CONSIDERXNG‘

h CASE NO. 6648
‘ , k Order No. R-6124-A

fIN THE NATTER OF CASE 6648 BEING

JREG"ENEB PURSUANT 7O THE PROVISIONS

40F ORDER NO. R-6124 HHICH ORDER

?PROMULGATED TEMPORARY SPECIAL RULES

SAND REGULATIONS FOR THE NORTH CAPROCK-

IMISSISSIPPIAN POOL IN LEA COUNTY, NEW

IMEXICO, INCLUDING A PROVISION FDR

H14N_ACRE SPACING AND A 4000 T0O DNF

{GAS~-0IL RATIO LIMITATION.
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 29,
11980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniei 5. Nutter.

¢
! NOW, on this_ sth day of Novembsr, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examlnar, and being fully advised in the
premises,

H

! : FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That by Order No. R-6124, dated September 24, 1979,

temporary speciel rulee and regu!ationn ware ' omulgated for the

§;North Caprock-Mississippian Pool, Lea County, New Mexice, estab-
1

ishing temnporury 160-acre spacing unjits and proration units,

d 1t i
8 11fidvaAfg §as- -5il ratic cf 4000 to ene,

, (3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6124,
tthia case vas reapened to allow the operators in the subject
: iiponl to appear and show cause why the North Caprock- Mississippian
] , : Pool should not be devseloped on 40-acre spacing units and a
‘ ’limiting gas-0il ratio of 2000 to one,
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Cﬁao No. 6648

Drdor No. R-6124-A

(4) That the svidence indicates that one well in the

North Caprock~Mississippian Pool can efficiently and economi-
cally drain and develop 160 acres.

(5) That the Specisl Rulea and Regulations prosulgated by

lorder No. R-6124 have afforded and will afford to the owner af

i

reach property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just

and equitable shars of the oil and gas in the pool.

{6) That the Speciel Rules and Regulations for the North
Caprock-Mississippien Pool, as promulgated by Crder No. R-6124,
should be continved in full force and effect until further order
of the Division.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rulas and Regulations governing the
North Caprock-Miassissippian Pool, promulgated by Order No. R-6124,
shall remain in full forecs and effect until further order of the
Division.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as ths Diviai... may deam necansery.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yaar herein-

“above desiynated.

“STATE OF NEW MEXICO
QIL CON EN DIVISION

(,e./

Mhingy W

/ J0E D. RAME
"/ Director

-
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2 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
4 STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
5 29 October 1980
6 EXAMINER HEARING
7 ————————————————————————————————————————————————
8 3
IN THE MATTER OF: )
9 )
CAse 6648 being reopened pursuant ) CASE
10 to the provisions of Order No. ) 6648,
R-6124. )
11 )
1 2
13 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
“N 14
15 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
16
17
: APPEARANUCES
. 18
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‘ 19
) For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esq,
0 '~ Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
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25 Jefferson Place
‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
26
o 27
g
28
-
l‘ .
* {

L




a-\
s

10 .

11

12

21

22

23
24

2

27

28

INDEHX

ROBERT M. WILLIAMS
Direct Examination by Mr. Carr

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Map

Applicant Exhibit Two, C-105

Applicant Exhibit Three, C-105
Applicant Exhibit Four, Tabulation
Applicant Exhibit Five, Data
Applicant Exhibit Six, Data

Applicant Exhibit Seven, Cross Section
Applicant Exhibit Eight, Cross Section

Applicant Exhibit NIne, AFE

[%)]

Lillzw:llm




10
11
12

13

15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23
24
25

26

28

3

,MR' NUTTER: We'll call Case Number
6648,

MR. PEARCE: 1In the matter of Case 6648
being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order R-6124.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
I am wWilliam F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,
appearing on behalf of the Applicant.

I have one witness to be sworn.
{(Witness sworn.)
ROBERT M. WILLIAMS
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
oath, testified as follows, to~-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

0. Would you state your name and place of

residence?

A, My name is Robert M. Williams. I reside

in Hobbs. New Mexico. FEmnloved bv Morris R, Antweil, the

applicant.
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A, Yes, I have.

Q0 Are you familiar with the subject matter]
of the case and the subject area?

A Yes, I am.

MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, are the witness'
qualifications acceptable?

MR. NUTTER: They are.

Q. Mr. Williams, will you please refer to
what has been marked Antweil Exhibit Number One and explain to
Mr. Nutter what this is and what it shows?

A, Exhibit Number One is a land map coverini
the vicinity of the North Caprock Mississippian 0il Pool. The
two producing wells that have been completed in the field
are marked in green and the spacing and proration unit, the
l60-acre spacing and proration unit for each of those wells
is indicated by the red outline.

The dry Mississippian test in the vici-
nity of the pocl are indicated in blue, and the acreage, the
lease acreage operated Ey Antweil in the area has been colored
yellow.

MR. NUTTER: What are the other three
green circles, Mr, Williams?

A, I just have two green circles and the

rest are blue.

L.




- 1 , _ 5
2 MR. NUTTER: I have five circles, five
3 green ones and three blue ones.
4 A You got the -- you got the wrong map.
: MR. NUTTER: Okay.
7 A, The girl got carried away. The well in
8 ‘the --
9 MR. NUTTER: Okay, now all of a sudden
10 thesé other three are -- the green ones are blue now. Okay.
11 A Okay, just two wells within the red
12 spacing proration units are -- should be green, and are the
1 completions. The other wells in the vicinity tested the

N 14

e s Mississippian dry.
6 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
17 ") Would you pléase fefer to Exfiibit Numbex]
18 Two and review this for Mr. Nutter?
19 A | Exhibit Number Two is simply the C-105
20 form for the No. 1 Landlady Well, the first completion in the
2L 1 field.
22

0. Now refer to Exhibit Number Three.
zz A, Exhibit Number Thrée is the C-105 form
25 for the No. 1 Lucky Larry Well, the second and only other well
2% in the reservoir.
fi,; | o 27 0 Will you now refer to Exhibit Number
: 28 Four and review this?

4
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A Exhibit Number Four tabulates the oil

ch

e

and gas production data from ihe No. 1 Landlady Well, wh
has been on production approximately one year. The No. 1
Lucky Larry Well has not been put on production as yet.

0. "Will you now refer to Exhibit Number
Five?

A, - Exhibit Number Five is bottom hole pres-
sure data which we have ohtained from the two wells in the-
reservoir,

It might be significant to note that
the No. 1 Lucky Larry Well in May of 1980 on drill stem test
enéountered a reservoir pressure of 3934 which would indicate
some possible depletion from the original reservoir pressure
of approximately 4098,

0 | All right, Mr. Williams, will you now
refer to Exhibit Numﬂer Six and review this foxr Mr. Nutter?

A Exhibit Number Six, I've tried to set
out the pertinent reservoir data which was obtained from the
two wells in the reservoir.

The producing characteristics, I think

you can see, seem to ke sim

[ add

lar. A xeserveir f£luid sample, it
was testified in the initial hearing, a reservoir fluid samplg

lo. 1 Landladv Well indicateg the ragervoir

taken . 1 Landlad v Well , indicateg the reservoirx

fluid to be present in two phases at the reservoir conditions,

0N




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

reservoir pressure and temperature.
0. ALl right; T would direct your attentiocon
to Antweil Exhibit Number Seven and ask you to review this.

A Exhibit Number Seven is an east/west
correlation section to try to depict the -- the condition of
the reservoir pay development. The location ¢f the wells on
the cross section is shown by the inset.

Your attention would he.directed to the
No. 1 Landlady Well, the second well from the right. It
shows the sand development iﬁ the Chester formation; Chester
formation is normally lime, as it was in the Murphy well to
the west, and the Morris Antweil No. 1 Buddy Well to the
east. | |

The sand development in the Chester is
apparently some sort of an anomaly, a channel condition that
sand was deposited in this normally lime interval.

0 Will you now refer to Antweil Exhibit
Number Eight and review this for the ﬁxaminer?

A Exhibit Number Eight is a north/south
correlation section. It shows the two producing wells in the
reservoir, the No. 1 Landlady on the right; the No, 1 Lucky
Larry, both of which encountered excellent sand development
in this Chester interval and the well that was drilled in 1952

on to the north, the Texaco No. 1 State "BC", which when we
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constructed this cross section we hoped was sand in htis in-
terval. We have since re-entered that well and find that in
fact this interval is lime and is tight and nonproductive,
and we plugged the well at 1:30 this morning.

0 Will you now refer to Antweil Exhibit
Nine and identify this?

A Exhibit Number Nine is a copy of the
AFE cost estimate that we prepared on our No. 1 Lucky Larry
Well submitted to give the Commission some figures on the
relative costs of these wells in this reservoir.

0 Now, Mr. Williams, Antweil is requesting]
that permanent rules be established for this pool.

A Yes. We have secured temporary rules
approximately a year ago for this reservoir with 160-acre
spacing provision and with a 4000-to-1 limiting gas/oil ratio.
We have tried to submit with these exhibits all the informatidn
which we have secured about the reserveoir; and would reguest
at this time that thé temporary rules that were adopted for
this reservoir be made permanent at this time.

0 : In your opinion will granting this
application be in the best interests of conservation, pre-
vention of waste, and the protection of correiative rights?

A Yes, it wonld.

MR. CARR: At this time -~

el A st e e _ et
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Q Were Exhibits One through iline prepared
by you of under your direction and supervision?
A Yes, they were.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter,
we would offer into evidence Antweil Exhibits One through
Nine.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Nine

~-Will be admitted in evidenca

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

Qirect.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

QO Mr. Williams, you haven't given anything
on the necessity for the 4000-to-1-GOR limits being continued.
What about your GOR production here?

A, The Exhibit Number Six shows the poteﬁ—
tial of our two wells in the reservoir. The Landlady Well
shows initial gas/oil ratio of approximately 5000-to-1 and
the Lucky Larry well, approximately 9000-to-1 on initial
completion, |

The nroduction historv of the Landlady

Well, Exhibit Pour, wonld indicate that

wiee L s,

¢t

ha civminndl
L Tl

ratio of the No. 1 Landlady Well has been approximately 11,000

—
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to-1 over this first year.

The ratio, or the simultaneous existence
of two phases in the reservoir results in wells with higher
ratios, and we have requested the 4000»GOR to permit economic
production of these wells of this type.

@ ) 1t would appear from the kExhibit Number
One and also from the cross section, Exhibit Number Seven,
that yvou've probably got that little sand accumulation in the
Chester, which is a very narrow north/south trending condition
that is probably not going to be productive in very many more
wells in the area.

A That's correct, sir. That's the way
we see it at this time. We -- we do anticipéte drilling
another well most probably 'in the northeast quarter of Section
5, to further try to develop this reservoir.

0. Now where was the well that you said
wag bheing P&A'd now?

. The well in Section 33 was recently re-
entered, and from the old electric log we anticipated that
this Chester interval could be sand. It was not.

Q. That's the one in the southwest south-
west of 33 on Exhibit Number One, shows a blue circle?

A That's right.

0 Now, if you go into the northeast quartg
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of Section 1, would you re-enter this well that's there now,
or would you drill another wellz
A, No, that's a shallow well and we -- we
would anticipate that a well would have to be drilled from
the surface.
Q. I see., I see,
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-|
tions of Mr. Williams? He may be excused.
Do you have'anythiné further, Mr. Carr.
MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr. Nutter.
MR. NUTTER; Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 66482

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concludegd.)
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i 5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMNSTRVATTION. DBIVISICH
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
29 October 1980

FAAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Nl Nt gt Sl s St S

CAse 6648 being reopened pursuant CASE
to the provisions of Order No. 6648
R-6124. .
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the 0il Conservation ¥. Perry Pearce, Esg.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mewxico 87501

For Morris R. Bntweil: William F. Carr, Bsq.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
Jefferson Place
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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2 MRk, MUTTER: 1e'll call Case Number
3
6648.
-4
MR. PFARCE: In the matter of Case 6648
5
p being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order R-6124.
7 MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
8 I am William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,
9 appearing on behalf of the Applicant.
10 I have one witness to be sworn.
11
12 )
(Witness sworn.)
13
- 14
- s ROBERT M. WILLIAMS
16 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
17 oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
18
19 DIRECT EXAMZINATION
22 | By Mr. camp:
21
0 Would you state your name and place of
© 22
rasidence?
23
2 A My name is Robert M., Williams., I reside
25 in Hckbs, New Mexico. Duployed by Horris R, antweil, the i
26 applicant, i
B 27 0 lave you previously testified before ‘
28 this Commission?

“‘




> 1 1
2 A Yes. I have.
3
) Q Are you familiar with the sub . ¢ matten
5 of the case and the subject arca?
6 A, ‘ Yesn, I am,
7 MR. CARR: WMr. Nutter, are the witness'
8 |1 qualifications acceptable?
9 -' MR, NUTTER: They ave.
1o 0 Mr. Williams, will you please refer to
1 what has been marked Antweil Exhibit Number One and explain tog
1 Mr. Nutter what this is and what it shows?
1 /
R ‘? A Exhibit Number One is a land map covering
\ 14
! 15 the vicinity of the North Caprock Mississippian 0il Pool. The
16 two producing wells that have been completed in the field
17 are marked in green and the spacing and proration unit, the
18 160-acre spacing and proration unit for each of those wells
19 is indicated by the red outline.
%0 The dry Mississippian test in the vici-
z: nity of the pool aie indicated in blue, and the acreage, the
2 lease acreage operated by Antweil in the area has been colored
24 yellow.
,i 25 MK, HULTER:  what are the other three
E;' 26 green circles, Mr. Williams?
:  - 27 A I just have two green circles and the
28 rest are blue,
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MR, NUTTER: I have five circles, five
green ones and three blue ones.
A You got the -~ you got the wrong map.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A The girl got carried away. The well in
the --
MR. NUTTER: Okay, now all of a sudden
these other three are -- the green ones are blue now. Okay.

A Okay, just two wells wlthin the red
spacing proration wnits are -- should be green, and are the
completions. The other wells in the vicinity tested the
Mississippian dry.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

0 ') Would you please refer to Exhibit Number
Two and review this for Mr. Mutter?

A. Exhibit Number Two 1s simply the C-105
form for the No. 1l Landlady Well, the first completion in the
field.

Q Now refer to Exhibit Number Three.

A Exhibit Number Three is the C-~105 form
for the No. 1 Lucky Larry Well, the second and only other well
in the reservoir.

0. Will you now raefer to Exhibit Number

Four and review thisg?
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A Exhibit Number Four tabulates the oil
and das production data from the No. 1 Landlady Well, which
has been on production approximately one year. The No. 1
Lucky T..ery Well,h§s not been put on production as yet.

0. Will you now refer to Exhibit Number

Five?

A s Exhibit Number Five 1s bhottom hole pres-
sure daté which we have obtained from the two wells in the
reservoir.

It might be significant to note that
the No. 1 Lucky Larry Well in May of 1980 on drill stem test
encountered a reservoir pressure of 3934 wvhich would indicate
some possible depletion from the original reservoir pressure
of approximately 4095.

Q All right, Mr. Williams, will you now
rvefer to Exhibit Number Six and review this for Mr. MNutter?

A BExhibit Number Six, JX've tried to set
out the pertinent reservoir data which was obtained from the
two wells in the reservoir.

The producing charactexistics, I think
you can sge, seem to be similar. A resecvolr fluild sanple, 1t

was testified in the initial hearing, a regervoir fluid sample

fluld to be present in {iwo vhases at the reserveir conditions,




w-w""!v 3—
LY

10.

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26

28

reservoir pressure and temporaturo,

{1 AlL ragnt, I Would diidoeil your attontion
to Antweil Exhibit Number Seven and ask you to review this.

WY LExhibit Numbex Soven is an eust/west
correlation section to try to depict the -- the condition of
the reservoir pay development. The 10ca£ion of the wells on
the. cross saction is shown by the inrat.

Your attention would be dirccted to the

No. 1 Landlady Well, the second well from the right. It

formation is normally lime, as it was in the Murphy well to
the west, and the Morris Antweil No. 1 Buddy Well to the
east.

The sand development in the Chesteyr is
apparently some sort of an anomaly, a channel condition that
gand was deposited in this normally lime interval.

Q Will vou now refer to Antweil Rxhihit

A, Exhibit Number Eight is a north/south
correlation section. It shows the two producing wells in the
reservorr, the No. 1 Landlady on Lhe slghi; the No. 1 Lucky
Larry, both of which encountered excellent sand development

ta

in this Chester interval and the well that was dsiiied in 1853

on to the north, the Texaco No. 1 State "BC¥, which when we
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2 constructed this cross scction we hoped was sand in htis in-

? terval. We have since re-entered that well and find that in |
z fact this interval is lime and is tight and nonproductive,

P and we plugged the well at 1:30 this morning,

7 0 ill vou now refer to Antwell Exhibit

8 Nine and identify this?

] .
9 A ®¥xhibit Nuamber Nine is a copy of the 3
: . .
1 10 AFE cost estimate that we prepared on our No. 1 TAIGKY Tarty

1 Well submitted to give the Cormission some figures on the
12
relativa costs of these wells in this reservoir,
: 13 :
4 Q Now, Mr. Williams, Antweil is requesting
& :#3 14 : : F
i * °
; h 15 that permanent rules be established for this vool.
E 16 A, Yes. We have secured temporary rules ]
é 17 approximately a vear ago for this reservoir with 160-acre
é 18 spacing provision and with a 4000-to~1 limiting gas/oil ratio.
§ 19 We have tried to submit with these exhibits all the informatidn
o L o 20 which we hava gsecured about the reservoir, and would request j
‘ ]
21 3
at this time that the temporary rules that were adopted for ]
22
this reservoir be made permanent at this time.
23
2 Qo In your copinion will granting this
1
75 application be in the bast interests sf conservation, pre- i
26 vention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
» 27 A Yes, it would.
28

MR. CARR: At this time --
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0 Weore Exhibits One through Nine prepared
by you or under your direction and supervision?
A Yes, thay wera.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter.

we would offer into evidence Antweil Exhibits One through

MR, NUTTER: Exhibits One through Nine
will be admitted in evidence.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

direct,

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr, Williams, you haven't given anything
on the necessity for the 4000-to-1 GOR limits being continued.
What about your GOR production here?

A The Exhibit Number Six shows the poten-
tial of our two wells in the reservoir. The Tandlady Well
shows initial gas/oil ratio of approximately 5000-to-1 and
the Iucky Larry well, approximately 9000-to~1l on initial
completion. |

The produciion history of the Landlady
Well, Exhibit Four, would indicate that the cumulative gas/oil

ratio of the No. 1 Landlady Well has been approximately 11,000}
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to-1 over this first year.

The ratio, or the gimultaneous existence
of two phases in the rascervoir results in wells with higher
ratios, and we have requested the 4000 GOR to permit economic
production 6f these wells of this type.

- It would appear from the Exhibit Number

One and also from the cross section, Exhibit Number Seven,
that you've probably got that little sand accumulation in the
Chester, which is a very narrow north/south trending condition
that is probably not going to be productive in very many more
wells in the area.

A That's correct, sir.' That's the way
we see it at this time. We ~- we do anticipate drilling
another well most probably in the northeast quarter of Section
5, to further try to develop this reservoir.

0. Mow whare was the well that vou said

A " The well in Section 33 was recently re-
entered, and from the old electric log we anticipated that
this:Chester interval could be sand. It was not.

That's the one in the southwest south-

o

. Aw. . L

—~ - 2 2 2 ~ o P P S P, e E R
33 on Bxhibii Nunber One, Shows a blue clrcle?

1

A That's right.

Q Now, if you go into the northeast quarte

g

i
TP 1 | PoE N S B P U A P I T ST T

\
e




T

11
of Section 1, would you re-enter this well that's there now,
or would you drill another well?
A No, that's a shallow well and we -- we
would anticipvate that a wall wonld have to ko aArillsd from

the surface.

tions of Mr. Williams? e nay be excused.
Do you havé anything further, Mr. Carr.
¥R, CARR: DNothing further, Mr. Nutter.
MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 66487

We'll take the case under advisement.

(lHearing concluded.)
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2 CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
8 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

8 by me to the best of my-ability.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERINGt

CASE NO. 6648 -
Order No. R-6124

|IAPPLICATION OF MORRIS R. ANTWEIL FOR
POOL CREATION AND SPECIAL POOL RULES,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 5,
1579, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 24th day of September, 1979, the Division
Director, having consldered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the EBxaminer, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS3

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Morris R. Antweil, seeks the
creaticn of a new Mississipplan oil pool for its Landlady Well
No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range .
32 rpast, and special rules therefor, including l60-acre oil well
spacing and a 4,000 to 1 gas-oil ratio.

(3) That prior to the date of this hearing, the Division
had on its own motion created the North Caprock-Mississippian
Pool as a result of the completion of said Landlady Well No, 1l.

(4) That the application for pool creation should be

Gisinissed.

(5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
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Ccase No, 6648
Drder No,., R=6124

porreiative rights, temporary special rules and regulations pro-
riding for 160-acre spacing units should be promulgated for the

rth Caprock-Mississippian Pocol as previously defined and
escribed.

‘“-A

(6) That the temporary special rules and regqulations should
rovide for limited woll locations in order to assure orderly
evelopment of the pool and protect corralative rights

Deswad e

‘ (7) That the temporary special rules and requlations should
rovide for a gas-oil ratio limitation of 4000 cubic feet of gas
er barrel of oil produced.

% {2 That the temporary Special rules and regulations should

e established for a one-year period in order to allow the opera-
ors in the subject pool to gather reservoir information &o

stablish the area that can be efficiently and economically
rained and developed by one well,

(9) That the applicant should provide the supervisor of
he Division's district office at Hobbs with available production,
esting, or offset well data within six months following the date
f this order sufficient to show that the 4000 to 1 gas-oil ratio

imitation is or is not resulting in efficient production from
he reservoir,

ivision, this case should be reopened at an examiner hearing in
ctober, 1980, at which time the operators in the subiect pcol
hould be prepared to appsar and show cause why the North Caprock~

1ssissippian Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing
nits.

g (10) That unless called earlier upon the motion of the

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the
orth Caprock-Missigsippian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, as
ieviously defined and described, are hereby promulgated as
ollowss

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR Tib

NORTH CAPROCK-~MISSISSIPPTAN POCL

RULE 1, Each weli completed or recompleted in the North
aproc E-dIssissippian Pool or in the Mississippian formation
ithin one mile thereof, and not nearer to or within the limits
f another designated Mississippian oil pool, shall he spaced,

e ey WP o B e e IR

e

e



‘L3_
Case No, 6648
prder No, R-6124

irilled, operated, and produced in accordance with the Special
Rules and Regulations hereinafter sat forth.

RULE 2., Each well shall be located on a standard urnit
rontalning 160 acres, more or less, consisting of a governmental
quarter section; provided however, that nothing contained herein
hall be construed as prohibiting the drilling of a well on each
f the quarter-quarter sections in the unit,

RULE 3. The Divisjon Director may grant an exception to
he requirements of Rule 2 without notice and hearing when an
pplication has bheen filed for a non~standard unit comprising a
overnmental quarter-quarter section or lot, or the unorthodox
ize or shape of the tract is due to a variation in the legal
Eubdivision of the United States Public Land Surveys. All opera-

ors offsetting the proposed non-standard unit sghall bhe notifiszd
£ the application by registered or certified maill, and the
pplication shall state that such notice has been furnished. The
irector may approve the application upon receipt of written
aivers from all offset operators or if no offset operator has
ntered an objection to the formation of the non-standard unit

ithin 30 days after the Director has recelved the application.

RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of the
enter of a governmnental quarter-quarter section or lot.

K RULE 5. The Division Director may grant an exception to the
equirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an appli-
ation hag been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated by
opographical conditions or the recompletion of a well previously
rilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting the pro-

sed location shall be notified of the application by registered
r certified mail, and the application shall state that such
otice has been furnished, The Director may approve the applica-
ion upon receipt of written waivers from all operators offsetting

;he proposed location or if no objection to the unorthodox location
as been enterad within 20 days after the Director has received
he application,

RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration unit
158 through 162 acres) shall be based on a depth bracket allow-

able of 650 barrels per day, and in ths svent there 1s wore than
ne well on a l60-acre proration unit, the operator may produce
the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit

n any proportion.

-~

!
; The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit
hall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the acreage
n

-

such non-Standard unit bears t©o 160 acres,

B
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prock-Mississippian Pool shall be 4000 cubic feet of gas per
rrel of oil, .

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

#a RULE 7. The gas-oil ratio limitation for wells in the North
a

' (1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to
*; completed in the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool or in the
ississippian formation within one mile thereof are hereby
pproved; that the operator of any well having an unorthodox lo-
ation shall notify the Hobbs District Office of the Division

Yy

n writing of the name and location of the well on or before
ecember 1, 1979,

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A, of Section 70-2-18,

SA 1978, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969; existing welle
n the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool shall have dedicated
hereto 160 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool ruless
r, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 70-2-18, existing
ells may have non-standard spacing or proration units estal.lished

the Division and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-=102 with the Division dedicating

60 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit approved by

e Division within 60 days from the date of this order shall
ubject the well to cancellation of allowabls. Until said Form
~102 has been filed or until a non-gstandard unit has been
pproved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each well pre-~
ently drilling to or completed in the North Caprock-Mississippian
ool or in the Mississippian formati~.. within one mile thereof
hall receive no more than one-half of a standard allowable for

he pool.

he applicant shall provide the supervisor of the Division's
istrict office at Hobbs with available production, tasting,
r offset well data sufficient to show that the 4000 to 1 gas-

ﬁil vatio limitation is or is not resulting in efficient
i

(3) That within six months after the date of this order ~\>L\\

N

roduction from the reservoir,

(4) That unless called earlier upon the motion of the
ivision, this case gshall ba rsesopened st an axaminer hearing
n October, 1980, at which time the operators in the subject \Ki;
pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why the North-~
taprock~Mississippian Pocl should not be developed on 40-acre
Bpacing units,

2N
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(5)

entry of

fa/

6648
R~6124

That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein=-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- OIL CONSERVATION-DIVISION .
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AIND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATIGN DIVISTOHU
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
1 Octobar 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

e T D G W G S e S M UEE N e e G A GaE RS R M WS s G NS e S WG S R P W TR ACY A

IN THE MATTER OF:

In the matter of Case 6648 being re-
opened pursuant to the provisions of

- N T LTAA
Order No. R=6124.
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
bDivision: Legal Counsel to the Divisicn-

State Land Office Bldg.

i

For the Applicant:

e, New Mexico
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1 MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

2
Ca
[+
oLa
o)

3 ’ MR. PADILLA: In ‘the-matter of Case 6648

4 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6124,
§ || which order promulgated temporary special pool rules and reg-
6 ulations for the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool in lLea

7 County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre spacing
8 | and a 4000-to-1 gas/oil ratio 1imit§tion.r

9 MR. NUTTER: At request of applicant Case
10 Number 6648 will be continued to the Examiner Hearing schedulefi

n to be held at this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. October

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (£05) 455-7409

13

/
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

" (Hlearing concluded,)
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Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (5035) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that
the' foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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SALLY W. BOYD, CS.R.

Rt. ! Box 193-B
Sunta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (305) 455-7409

(2]
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(3]
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

. -

STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
1 October 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

- LS S qea S S G W G Gk S D R TR e Sen T T S G b S e e S T S R S e G e

IN THE MATTER OF:

In the matter of Case 6648 being re-
opened pursuant to the provisions of
‘order No. R=6124. S

e NP et s Nl Nt
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF' HEARING

APPEARANGCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Pox the 0il Conservation
Division:

For the Applicant:
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being reopencd pursuant to the provisions of Order Mo, R-6124,

which order promulgated tenporary special pool rules and reg-

4 P9 B AT, 2.1 el sy Ta ned e s e d o n 1 L] v
ulations for thoe Morth Caprock-Missisrippian Pool in Lea

County, New Mexico, including a vrovision for lG0-acre spacing
and a 4000-to-1 gas/oil ratio linitation.

MR, NUTTER: Mt request of apnlicant Case
Number 6648 will be continued to the Examiner Hearing schedule?

to be held at thais same nlace at 3:00 o'clock a. m, October

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
8 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

8 by me to the best of my ability.
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Exeminer Hearing - Wedneaday - Octobar 29, 1980 Docket Mo. 34-80

CASE 1074:

CASE 6822:

~ CASE 6648:

-

"CASE 7045:

CASE 7024:

Application of Enserch Exploration, Inc..for pool creation, an unorthodox gas well location, and non-
standard proration unit, Chaves County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks the
crearion of a new Fusselman gas pool for its J. G. O'Brien Well No. 2 lodated at an unorthodox location
660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 30, Township ? South. Ranpe 29 Fast, tn be dedicztad
tn a 308.06-3crc non-2iauduid widd co@piising Ehe W/2 of said Section 30,

(Continued from October 1, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6822 being reopened pursuant to the provisons of Order No. R-6293 which order
created the West Double X-Wolfcamp Gas Pool as a retrograde gas condensate pool and set special pro-
duction limitations therein. Operator(s) may appear and present evidence to establish the true nature
of the reservoir and proper rates of withdrawal therefronm.

(Continued from October 1, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6648 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6124 which order
promulgated temporary special rules and regulations for the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre spacing and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio
limitation. Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why the pool should not be developed
on 40-acre epacing with a 2000 to one GOR.

{Continued from Octcker 15, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Texas Oil & Gas Corp. for downhole commingling, Eddy County, Wew Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dowmhole commingling of Atoka and Upper
Moreow production ia the wellbore of its Superior Federal Com. Well No. 1 located ia Unit G of Sec-
tion 8, Township 20 South, Range 29 East.

(Continued from October 15, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

nppasunsiGﬁ of Scuthland Reyalty Comeany for comnulsory nnnl\no Fddy Cennty; New Maxico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pool1ng all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the E/2 of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applxcant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk in-
volved in drxllxng said well.

(cOntinued from October 15, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Natura Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mireral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 39 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of aspplicant as opevaror of the wall, and 2 charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

kA AR R RS R R A kR Rk AR R A R R AR AR AR R TR A AR AR AR R R AR R AR R Ak ok A Rk A AR TR R AR Rt e R S A Ak ek ARk e koot

Docket No. 35-80

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - FRIDAY - OCTOBER 31, 1980

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7075:

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for the amendment of pool rules, Rio Arriba
County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the aboverstyled cause, seeks the amendmeat of the Special Rules aad
Regulations for the West Puerto Chiquito-Mauncos (<1 Pool as pronulgated by Order No. R-2565-B and amended
by Order No. R-6469, to require that the locations of wells in said pool be at least 1650 feet from the
outer boundary of the spacing and proration unit, and that the drilling of wells be controlled so as

to allow no more than a 330-foot horizontal deviation from the surface location. Further, that-the lo-
cation of wells on certain specified non-standard proration units approved by Order No. R-6469 should
Ve nu cluser than 900 feel Lo it vuter Loundary of ¢ne mon-standard unlt nor closer than 330 feecr to

a quarter section line or 10 feet to a quarter—-quarter section line. Said specified non-standard units
are the two 640-acre units in Township 24 North, Range 1 West; the two 480-acre units in Township 24
North, Range 1 East; the four 640-acre units in Township 26 North, Range 1 West; the 640-acre unic in
Township 26 North, Range 1 East; and the two 640-acre units, the three 600-acre units, and the 400-acre
unit, all in Township 27 North, Range 1 West. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure
whereby unorthodox locations could be approved upon receipt of written waivers from all offsetting
operators being "crowded" by the unorthodox location,
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Exsminer Hearing - Wednesday - Octoder 1, 1980 Docket No. 30-80
CASE 6618: (Reopened and Readvertised) )

——

In the matter of Case 6618 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6103 which order
created the Travis-Yates Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, with temporary special rules and regu-
lations including a provision for 80-acre spacing units. Operators in ssid pool may appear and show
cause why the pool should not be developed on 160-acre spacing units.

(Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6648 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6124 which order
promulgated temporary special rules and regulations for the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre spacing and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio
limitation. Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why the pool should not be developed
on 40-acre spacing with a 2000 to one GOR.

IR T Y




CAMPBELL AnD BLACK, r.A.

LAWYERS

JACHK M, CAMPBELL
BRUCE D. BLACK
HMICHAEL B, CAMPBELL
WILLIAM F. CARR

POST OFFICE BOX 2208
e .. TEFFERSON PLaCE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEFPHONE (305) 9834421

1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

0il Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088 . : P
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 \ pd

. - 3 ,,A ’JL}\ 12 ', < ‘

"Re: 0il Conservation Division Case 6648 AN

(Reopened and Readvertised): In the Matter i
of Case 6648 being Reopened Pursuant to the e
Provisions of Order No. R-6124, Which Order :
Promulgated Temporary Special Rules and

Regulations for the North Caprock-Mississippian
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico

E Dear Mr. Ramey:

Morris R. Antweil, applicant in the original case 6648,

requests that the above-referenced case be continued to

the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on October 29,
1980.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Ve truly yours,

William F. Carr
WFC:1ir

cc: Mr. R. M. Williams

N EE S B RGT M E e M o
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LEGEND MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
Hobbs, New Mexico

@ Mississippian 0il Completion North Caprock Area

Adjacent Mississippian Dry Holes Case NO. 6648
Exhibit 1 :

Lea County New Mexico
y, |
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u Proposed Spacing & Proration Unit
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R iarafetvasaiernbies b St [So.Tndicate Type of Lease
I SANTA FE B NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION _ e X .~ M
FILE WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG | ..~ — __ =
U.5.G.5. S. State Ol § Gos Lease Ne.
1UAND OFFICE I'—2_775 S '§
10. TYPE OF WELL ‘ - \7. Unlt Agicesent Nume i
v & A % I I
b. TYPE OF COMPLETION - 8. Farm or Lease Name
wea L) ) el mEU WG erme Landlady
2. Kame of Cperator ’ 9. Well No.
. . 1
——_Moxrris R, rnteeild R &
| 3. Address of Operator -1 10, Field and Pool, or Wildcat
Box» 2010, Hobbs, Ncw Mexico 88240 _| Wildcat
) {. Locatlon of well :S:j
. - . ac E
- UNIT LCYYER ______B_____. LOCATED __‘).,_60—__. FCEY FROM THE ME_L LINEG AND _l___g()_”_- FECY FAOW \
N { N —'? 12, County ] ‘
i ;e EASt G orsce. 8 we, 12— #e.32~8 NMPM & ; \. Lea \\\ \
- : ; 1%, Cate Spudded 16. Date T.D. Reached | 17, Date Compi. (Ready to Prod.j '} 16, Elevations (DF, RAB, RT. GK, ctc.)] 13, Elev. Cashinghead
| 13 Aaug 78 |22 sent.78 8 Feb 79 4402' GR __4402"
- b {25, 75w cepin 21. Plug Back T.D. 22, If Multiple Compl., Row 23, Intervals  , Rotary Tools , Cable Tools
; - . . NMany Drilled By . ' ] -
11, 207 : 11,279 ————>9-11,307' ! None
24, Producing Intervclis), of ti.is completion — Top, Bottom, Name 25. \\‘q; Direct{onal Survey
Ncde
11,120 - 11,171"' (Mississippian) No.
26, Type Flectric and Other Y e5c Run i 27. Was Well Cored
Comp. Weutron/Density-Gamma Ray, DLL & Micrc-SFL No.
28, - ) B CASING RECORD (Report all strings set in well)
% CASING SIZE WEIGHT LB./FT. DEPTR SET HOLE SIZE CEMENTING RE(?.ORD AMOUNT PULLED
£113-3/8" 513t 350 | 17-1/2¢ 375 sx, - Circ, None
‘: 8-5/3" D23 & 224 w900 123" & 21" 100 sy, - Cirxc None
j 5-1/2" 178 5 202 37 299! 7-7/5Y £80_sx = 5400! FC | None
23. LINER RECORD 30. TUBING RECORD
% size TOP BOTTOM SACKS CEMENT SCREEN S1ZE OEPTH SET PACKER SET
i None V,2',",,3</3" 11;')7-0-' 11‘078' ]
;: [31. Petforation Record (Interval, size and number} 32, ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
i ' - . : ; ND PATERIA
11,120°-123", 11,120'-134", 11,140'~142] DerThinTERvAL AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL usED __ |
11,154'-158", 11,167'-171' (22 holes) | Nope_. ——
i [ —_
v
33, . PRODUCTION
Date Firet Prodveerion Froduciton Method (Flowing, gas lift, pumping — Size and type pump)} Well Status (Prod. or Shut-in)
13 Oct. 1978 Flow Shut-in, -
Date of Test Hours Textad Chova Stoo Drsdfh. Fai it — Bbi. Gas — ML Wwater — Bbi. Gas — Qil Rolle
Test Period I l ! {
30 Nov,197§& 24 1/64" —> 1 66,93 2n9g ———— 4622
Flow Tubling Press. Casing Pressure Calrnlated 24- 041 — Bl Govs — MCF Viater .. BElL Cit Croitty — APL (Lo}
- Hour Rate I l o
1120 Pkr. —_—— 66.93 309 —_—— 41.5
34. Disposition of Gas {Sold, used for fuel, vented, etc.) Test ¥ilnessed By
Vertsd Teftellexr, Inc.

35. List of Attachments

DST Summary, Deviation Record, Flow Test, Fluid Analysis, Logs.

36, I Lercby certify that the information shoun on both sides of this form is true and complere o the best of my knowledge and belief.

L__S‘GNED &%M FITLE Agent __ OATE ].3 Feb.l 1979

,E)(I{t""f L

‘\.




FILE '

U.5.6.5,

LAND OFFICE

OPERATOR
-

STV TV e A

WELL COMPLETION OR

[ B~ &1
RECOMPLETI

P Vil LWV IL A T ATV LAVAITIITYGE W %

ON REPORT AND LOG

P—— -7
tce J

5. State Oll & Gos Leuse No.

L-3766

e, TYPE OF wit L

7. Unit Agreement Nome

oL [3 CAS D ~= . ] memm———
FIil wiii oRY L.J OTHER — — -
b. TYPE OF COMPLETYI0N B. t urm or Lease Name
REwW WORX rLUC orrr.
wrly OVIR D oui:uD BACK D ntsvu.D OYNER L\JCkY Larr)'
AT of Dyorctor T = 9. Well No.

MORRIS R, ANTWE

IL

1

3. Addiess of Orerctor

Box 2010, Bobbs,

New Mexico 88240

10. Field ond Pool, or Wildcal

4. Location of Well

~
UNIT LLYTER __‘___«"O___n_ Locateo 660 FLOY FROM THE South
e Bast  iue or sce. 5 1wr.12°s nce. 32-E Kasoa

1980

LINDG AND

FLET FRON

N

.. DAY

1. Ceounty

Lea

1%, Date Spudded

1€, Date T.D. Reached

17. Date Compl. (Ready 1>

Prod.)

18, Elevotions fUF, RKB, RT, GR, uc)

19. Elev. Coshinghead

No. Caprock-Miss.

N

16 Nov.1979 14 May 1980( 23 July 1980 4404' GR 4404 "'

20. Tolql ‘Dfp,l,h 21. Plug Bock T.D.. 22. {[o);".;:!:iple Compl., How 23, lmencols . Rotcry Tools i Cable Tools
11,290 11,225 “ DY 1168 '-11290" 0-168"

24. Producing intervails), of this completion — Top, Bottom, Name 2%, Was Directional Survey

Made

11,112-1/2" 11,190-1/2' (Chester) No.

26, Type Elecizic cnd Other Leogs Run ’ 22. Was Well Cored
Comp. Neutron - Density/Gamma Ray, Dual LL, Micro MSFL No.

28, CASING RECORD (Regpr! oll sirings set in well)
CASING SIZE WEIGHT ULB./FT. DEPTH SET HOLE SIZE CEMENYING RECORD AMOUNT PELLED
13-378" 48+ 366" 17-1/2" | 375 sx. - Circ. | None
8-5/8" 24 & 32#% 3700 12-1/4" 11600 sx, - Circ, None
5-1/2" 174 11290' | 72-7/8" 11050 sx. - Top 8410°' None
. ig— LINER RECORD 30. TUBING RECORD
Size TOP BOTTOM SACKS CEMENT SCREEN SIZE DEPTH SET PACKER SET
None 2-3/8"1.11,030" 11,030 |
3}, Perloiction Record (Intenwal, size and number) a2 ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
11, ]_12%' 11,118"° L, 11,129, 11,134°%, DEPTH INTERVAL AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL USED
11,137¢, 11,139% 11.145°'. 11. 149% —
11,155", 11,1562, 11, 162' 11 164' —
11,168', 11,1737 13.176% 11,178" ]
11,3182"', 11,186, 11,188. & 11.190/ -
xx {20 holes) PRODUCTION .
Date First Produclion Proauction Method (Flowing, gas lift, pumping — Site and type pump) viell Status (Prod. or Shut-in)
14 June 1980 Flow Shut - TIn.
Bate of Test Hows Tested Choke Size 2’_"_"'2 ETE::, . Cil — Bbl. . Gos — MCF . Waoter — Bbl. Gas —Of] Ratlo
25 June 1980 24 18/64" | /"5 | 120 | 1100 |  --—— | 9166
Flow Tubing Piess. Cosing Pressure S?"Isu‘lail&d 24- 0Oil — Bbl. . Gas — MCF . V/ater — Bbl. 011 Grovity — API] (Corr.)
1050 psi pkr T S 120 | 1100 —
34 Disposition of Gas {Sold, uscd for fuel, vented, eic.) Test Witnessed By
__Vented Jim Revynolds ]

; 3%, List of Attachments

Logs, DST Summary,

veviation Record

36. ] hereby certify that the information shown on both sides of this forn is true and complcle w0 the best of my kroulrdgc and belief

SIGNED ﬁ/géd/‘%"fﬁ/‘

Agent

TITLE _

29 July 1980

OATE

Ex £ 7
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PRODUCTION DATA
NO. 1 LANDLADY

NOKTH CAPRGCK - MISSISSIPPTAN

Month

October 1979
November

- December

January 1980
February
March

April

May

June

July

August
September

0il ) Gas
bbls, : MCF
364 1074
1796 11024
1670 : 8539
1052 - 8507
1481 13013
368 7597
1380 13986
1403 14422
884 13882
908 14336
920 1835S
1047 23514
13273 149293

Exhibit 4
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% NORTH CAPROCK - MISSISSIPPTAN

i
BHP DATA
NO. 1 LANDLADY
‘Sep 78 - DST. . ST - 5-hrs - 4058 psi-
T Oct 78 - Completion SI - 64 hrs 4098 psi
Jan 80 SI - 112 hrs 3440 psi
Mar 80 SI - 234 hrs 3316 psi
NO. 1 LUCKY LARRY 4
May 80 - DST SI - 8 hrs 3934 psi
Jun 80 - Completion SI - 168 hrs 3908 psi

Exhibit 5
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NORTH CAPROCK - MISSISSIPPIAN
~ RESERVOIR DATA

Landlady Lucky Larry
Sand:
; Thickness 53 54!
i Porosity - 10% 10%
Water Saturation 31% - 28%
BHP 4098 psi 3934 psi
Potential 67 BO & 120 BO &
309 MCF 1100 MCF
0il Gravity | 48.0° API 51.79 API
Gas Gravity 0.717 0.676

- = oL oy e = e, — e LY Loon e =14 = { i
Keservolr iiuid sample taren from the Mo, 1 Landlady indi-

§ cated that the reservoir fluids were in a two-phase
| condition at reservoir pressure of 4171 psi.

Exhibit 6
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AYE COST ESTIMATE
NO. 1 LUCKY LARRY
SEC. 5-T12S-R32E

- ITEM ] Tangible
COST TO DRILL 11,500-FOOT TEST
Road, Location & Damages $
Footage Drilling « 11,500 @ $22.50/f¢t
Day Work Operations - 4 days
@ $4650/day
Mud & Water
Surface Casing - 359' 13-3/8" @
318 75/ft 6,600
Cement & Serv1ce ~ 13-3/8" casing -
375 sx
Intermediate C331ng - 3700' 8-5/8"
@ $10.20/ft : 37,750
Cement & Serv1ce - 8-5/8" Casing -
1600 sx
Drill Stem Test Service - 2 DST's
Logging Service
Rental Tools & Equipment
Wellhead & Connections 3,000
Supervision & Expenses
: Transportation & Misc. Labor
| Contingencies
1.
COST TO CASING POINT $ 47,350
- COMPLETION COST
{ b .
Production Casing - 11,500'
5-1/2" @ $7.50/ft 86,250
. Cement & Service -~ 5-1/2" casing -
§
] 550 sx
! Bay Work - 1 day @ $4650/day
Well Service Unit
Perforating Sexvice
Tubing - 11,200' 2-3/8" @ $3.75/ft 42,000

@ - Rental Tools & Eguipment
o Acid Treatment
Wellhead & Connections 8,000

i Separator « Heater Unit 20,000
; Supervision & Expenses
: Transportation & Misc. Labor
; : Contingencies .
B !
COMPLETION COST $156;250
o
= | TOTAL AFE COST $203,600
S . APPROVAL
‘ by ' {1 (w i(”:.';

('( TN
I W2 RN, 1 s

RMW

aa v e O~
i7 January {00

/é&ﬁbf'_w./ S0

Intangible Total
$ 15,000 $ 15,000
258,750 258,750
18,600 18,600
50,000 50,000
6,600

3,900 3,900
37,750

15,600 15,600
2,000 2,000
26,400 26 400
5,000 5,000
3,000

3,000 3,000
5,000 5,000

_ 44,400 44,400
$457,650 3505,000
86,250

9,100 9,100
4,630 7,650
9,000 9,000
5,000 5,000
42,000

5,000 5,000
8,000 8,000
8,000

20,000

3,000 3,000
5,000 5,000
20,000 20,000
S 68,750 $225,000
$526,400 $730, 000

0.9

636?$Qf
~x l/'/r'f 4
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Missiscippian 0il Completion

Adjacent Mississippian Dry Holes

Proposed Spacing & Proration Unit

Lease Acreage Controlled by Antweil

e
L8747 i 95\4;“ .

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
Hobbs, New Mexico

North Caprock Area

Case No. 6648
Exhibit 1

Lea County, New Mexico
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ok

e AT s e T '"'""“’1*“"“” [ Timdicate Yyye of Leas
T ] NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION O o RO
N + otate
FILE _ WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND {.OG | . bl
U.5.6.5. $. State Ol & Gos Lease No.
LAND OF FICE L-2775
S m
10. TYPE OF WELL 7. Unit Agrecnient Neme
° —— o
- - - : “";1~ @ ‘.Azsu D SRV D SiHIA
b. TYPE OF COMPLETION 8. Fatm or l.cuse Name
« r r
WeLe sl ] ecenn ) aace mteen L) ornen Landlady
12, Nome of Cperator 9, Well No.
%orris R. Inty-eil _ —— 1
3. Address of Operator 10, Field and Pool, or Wildcal
Bo> 2010, Hobbs, Necw Mexico 88240 Wildcat
4, Locatlon of well —
) & g, Q § .
UNIT LETTER _B___ LOCATED __"ﬁ___ FELY FROM THE T\Orth uu( AND }‘ Qt‘) FEce sR §> :
N\ 14, \—C\.f‘{) |
ThE Ea Str LINE OF STC. _8 L ywe. 12—--_ . __Rot. 32-E _ NMPR j\ \ _ Lea \ ‘
1%, Date Spuoded 16. Date T.D. Reoched 17. Date (.omp! (htnd) te Prod.) 8. Elevations (l)f I\'}J., RT. GR ete.)] 13, Elev, Coshinqhead %
13 Aug 78 122 Sepnt .72 8 Feb 7¢ B 4402 gR 4453" 1;
20. Total Depth . Plug Back T.D. 22. If Multiple Compl., How 23, Xmenols ) Rotary Tools , Cable Tools 1
. . Many Drilled B . ' ]
11, 207 11,279 ——>%-11,307' ! None %
24. Producing Intervcl(s), of ti.is completion — Top, Bottor;, Name 25. Was Directional Survey | °
Aede
11,120' - 11,171* (dississippian) No.
28, fype Tlestric wid Cther Logs Ran 27. Was Well Cored
Comp. Neutron/Dencity-Gamme Ray, DLL & Micrc-SFL No.
2e. CASING RECORD (Report all strinos set in wall) |
CASING SIZE WEIGHT LB./FT. DEPYH SET HOLE SIZ€ CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLEb j
13-3/8™" 514 350" 17-1/2" 375 ex, - Circ. None |
8-5/8" 243 & 324 27909 22" & 11" | 140G ex, - Cire, None %
_5=1/ 172 s 2020 11 _307° 7-2/8Y TR0 ey - 5400' 0 | Yone |
23, LINER RECORD kIth TUBING RECORD %
SIZE TOP BOTTOM SACKS CEMENT SCREEN SIZE DEPTH SET PACKER SET ‘:
None 1 __':__/gnx 11"\_-?3| 'A,lllc-;nu =
31. Perforarion Record (Interval, size and number) 32. ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
11,120'-123"', 11,130'-124"', 11,140'-142 DEPTH INTERVAL __AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL USED
11,154'-158", 11,167'-171' (22 holes) Mone_ ... 1
33, o PRODUCTION
Date Firsl Production Production Method {~lowing gas lift, pumping — Size ard type pump) Wel) Stotus (Prod. or Shut-in)
19 oct. 1978 Flow Shut-in, d
Date of Test Hours Tested Chove Sizn Cil —~ 86t Gias — MTE Wainr — Boi. Gos —Qii Rotlo
30 Nov,1978 24 7/64" 66,93 l 219 ———— 4622
Flow Tubing Press. Casting Droscure Caloulotad 24+ Caz - W70 wWater . 22 Tl Civeiiy ~ AT {Cuinyg
How ‘Rate o
11239 Pkr. S 309 ——— 41.5
34, Disposition of Gas (Sold, used for fuel, vented, etc.) Test ¥Viinessed By 1
Vented Teftellex, Inc,
35, List of Attachments —
DST 3Bummary, Deviation Record, Flow Test, Fluid Analysis, lLogs,
36, I hercby certify that the information shown on both sides of this form is true end compleie 10 tae best of my knowledae and belief.
V%y/_:z/ﬂ
SIGNED @% sl TITLE Agent o oare .13 Feb,, 1979
Ex A b7 =
.’1‘




TR BMME ALY WL LVINRL AR T A IV LWMINTedl . ate X
IIeE _ __|WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG|__ St ) ] Fee LJ
U.5.G.5. 5. S101e O} & Gus Louase WNo.
LAND OFFICE 1.-3766
'OPERATOR h \QS§§§S QS§§§§\S\QS§§§§
lo. TYPE OF WELL 7. Unil Agrecement Name
) :'(luB k ;AI:LD onD omi:u ~~~~~~
b. TYPE OF COMPLETION i 8. Form o1 Lease Name .
:v((‘:l. :\?::D DltPtND ;:3: ,,,,,, :I:rs'v.u.D____ DTRER LUCky Larry
%. Name ot Operator @ well No,
MORRIS R, ANTWEIL 1 ,
i[5, Address ol Opeiator - 10, Field and Fool, or Wildcal ‘
; Box 2010, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 No. Caprock-Miss, |-
14, L.ocativn of Well — Q 1
é UNIT LETYER 0 teeartd 660 FLLY FTROM THT _,ggu__t._}z_._ LiRT ART __];9__8_,0__ FETY TROw \\\\ }
: N\ N\ S Ti. Counly .
i
i|we EB@St  wiee or sec. 5 1wu.12—s nGE. 32-E NAceas &\ \ Lea \\\\\
- ; 1%, Date Spudded 1€, Daote T.D. Reoched | 17. Date Compl. (Ready 1o Prod.) 1€, Elevotions (UF, RKB, RT. GR, etc.}] 19, Elev. Cashinghead
16 Nov.1979 14 May 1980] 23 July 1980 4404' GR ‘ 4404
20. Total Deptn 2). Plvg Back T.D. 2. #Ji;:!::‘;-]e Compl., How 23, gn’el; td:‘s . Rotary Tools , Cable Tools
R anry ed By :
11,290 11,225 —— :168'-11290" 0-168"
24. Producing Intervai{s), of this completion — Top, Bottom, Name 25, Was Directional Survey
Mode
11,112-1/2' - 11,190-1/2' (Chester) No.
B3 Type Electric and Other Logs Run 27. Wos Well Cored
Comp. Neutron - Density/Gamma Ray, Dual LL, Micro MSFL No.
28, CASING RECORD {(Report cll s_triﬁqs set in well)
TASING 3iZC R WEIGHT LDB./FT. TTDEPTH SEY HOLE SIZE CEMEN‘LING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
13-3/8" 483# 366" 17-1/2" 375 sx. - Circ. None
8-5/8" 24 & 32# 3700 12-1/4" 11600 sx, - Circ, None o
5-i/2" 17# 11290" 7=-2/8" 11050 sx. - Top _8410°' Nane
29. LINER RECORD . 56. TUBING RECORD
SI2E TOP BOTTOM SACKS CEMENT SCREEN SIZE DEPTH SET PACKER SET
| None 2-3/8"1 11,030" 11.030"
31, Perferaticn Record (Intenal, size end number) 3z ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
11, 1]_215" 11,118',11,129', 11,134’ s DEPTH INTERVAL __AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL USED
11,137', 11,139%,611,145', 11, 11}935, -]
11,155"', 11, 156% ll le2',11, 164" e B
i1i,ies’, 11,173, 11,176%, 11,178" S
110182 11.186, 11,188, & 11. 190%
Ixex {20 holes) PRODUC TION .
E Date Fiist Production Production Method (Flowing, gas lift, pumping — Size and type pump) \well Status (Prod. or Shut-in)
{ 14 June 1980 Flow Shut - In.
I Date of Test . | Hows Tested Choke Stze Prod*n. For .ol — Bbl. _Gas —~ MCF _Woter — Bbl Ges — Ol Ratlo
{25 June 1980 24 18/64 " | Tl 120 | 1100 | - 9166
Flow Tub!nq Press. Cesing Presswe gclcu'lol[ed 24- Ofl -- Bbl. Gas -~ MCF . Yioter — Bbl. O1l Gravily — AP} (Corr.) ‘
1050 psi - pkx —> 120 | 1100 | ——
34, Disposiifon of Gos [Sold, used for fuel, vented, etc.) Test Witnessed By
Vented Jim Reynolds ]

35. List of Attachments
Logs, DST Summary, Deviation Record

36, I heredy certify thot the information shown on both sides of this form is true and complete to the best of my hknouledge ond belief.

», ,//"
s:cnzo_ﬁ/éééjw TITLE Agent oare .29 July 1980

Ex i 6.7 2
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PRODUCTION DATA
NO. 1 LANDLADY
NORTH CAPROCK - MISSISSIPPIAN

% 0il Gas
; Month
| bbls, MCF
‘ October 1979 364 1074
November 1796 11024
“December 1670 8539
January 1980 1052 8507
February 1481 13013
March 368 7597
April : 1380 13986
; May 1403 14422
i June 884 13882
July 908 14336
August 920 19399
September 1047 23514
13273 149293

Exhibit 4
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NORTH CAPROCK - MISSISSIPPIAN

BHP DATA
NO. 1 LANDLADY
. Sep..78 - DST . ST - S hrs-
Oct 78 - Completion SI -~ 64 hrs
Jan 80 SI - 112 hrs
Mar 80 SI - 234 hrs
NO. 1 LUCKY LARRY
May 80 - DST SI - 8 hrs
Jun 80 - Completion SI - 168 hrs

Exhibit 5
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NORTH CAPROCK - MISSTSSIPPIAN

RESERVOIR DATA

Landlady Lucky Larry
Sand:
Thickness ’ 53" 54"
Porosity 10% 10%
Water Saturation 31% 28%
BHP 4098 psi 3934 psi
. Potential 67 BO & 120 BO &
309 MCF 1100 MCF
OF abecd s0vd  EUC £bastt Fo02
0il Gravity , 48,00 API 51.7° API
Gas Gravity 0.717 0.676
‘Reservoir fluid sample taken from the No. 1 Landlady'indi-
cated that the reservoir fluids were in a two-phase

condition at reservoir pressure of 4171 psi.

Exhibit 6
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AFE COST ESTIMATE

NO. 1 LUCKY LARRY

SEC. 5-T12S-R32E

ITEM Tangible  Intangible  ‘fotal
COST TO DRILL 11,500-FO0OT TEST
Road, Location & Damages $ $ 15,000 $ 15,000
Footage Drilling « 11,500 @ $22.50/ft 258,750 258,750
Day Work Operations - 4 days
; @ $4650/day 18,600 18,600
: Mud & Water 50,000 50,000
{ Surface Casing - 350' 13-3/8" @ .
; $18.75/ft 6,600 6,600
| Cement & Serv1ce - 13-3/8" ca31ng - : ,
i - 375 sx - 3,900 3,900
: Intermedlate Ca51ng - 3700 8 5/8"
| @ $10.20/f¢t : 37,750 37,750
| Cement & Service - 8- 5/8“ Casing -
; 1600 sx 15,600 15,600
; Drill Stem Test Service - 2 DST's 2,000 2,000
| -Logging Service 26,400 26,400
j Rental Tools & Equipment 5,000 5,000
| Wellhead & Conncctions 3,000 ' 3,000
Supervision & Expenses 3,000 3,000
Transportation & Misc. Labor 5,000 5,000
Contingencies L 44,4500 44,400
COST TO CASING POINT $ 47,350 $457,650  $505,000
COMPLETION COST
Production Casing - 11,500'
5-1/2" @ $7.50/ft 86,250 86,250
Cement & Service -~ 5-1/2" casing -
550 sx 9,100 9,100
Day Work - 1 day @ $4650/day 4,650 4,650
Well Service Unit 9,000 9,000
Perforating Service 5,000 5,000
Tubing - 11,200' 2-3/8" @ $3.75/ft 42,000 42,000
Rental Tools & Equipment 5,000 5,000
Acid Treatment - 8.000 ~ 8,000
Wellhenad & Conneciions G,C00 5,000
Separator - Heater Unit 20,000 20,000
Supervision & Expenses 3,000 3,000
Transportation & Misc. Labor 5,000 5,000
Contingencies o 20,000 20,000
2 COMPLETION COST $156;250 $ 68,750  $225,000
o TOTAL AFE COST $203,600  $526,400  $730,000
re z APPROVAL :
; 5 by DG Codla IR DRI
! % 5
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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR . STATE LANO OF#ICE BUILDING
. BANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
.~ LARAY KEHOE S September 2%, 1979 505 B2rRana

Re: CASE NO. 6648

Mr. William F., Carr ORDER NO. R-6124

Campbell and Black
: Attorneys at Law
~t - - Post Office Box 2208  Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Morris R. Antweil.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCD

- Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
5 September 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

OB T e S e e et G e GoR T G S Gt GGn am e e e S Gk e e e Y R Y T e Aot v bt e Y e G A e S h et e Ve S

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Morris R, Antweil for ) CASE
pool creation and special pool rules,) 6648
Lea County, New Mexico.

—

- — . —— . — S T — v W Wy S D e G S S Gaia i G Gem et e e M e A e - Aie A e -  ——

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

William F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPBELL AND BLACK P. A.
Jefferson Place

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Foxr the Applicant:
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R. M. WILLIAMS

Direct Examination by Mr. Carr

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

EXHIBTITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Map

Applicant Exhibit Two, Cross Section

Applicant Exhibit Three, Summation
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6648,

3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Morris R.

4 Antweil for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County,
New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner, 1
am William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,

?, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have one witness

3 9 who needs to be sworn.
' ass. 10
> E ;o
j O¢ AE
‘ ng <3 11
| Zo E% (Witness sworn.)
LN 2 <€ex
PG JE 23 12
- siE
4 LJ
: > 8 am
: 1 ¥ PR R. M. WILLIAMS
| <kzd
©wog3 14 . .
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
B *® 1iis Gath, testified as £o0llows, to-wit:
16
17
DIRECT EXAMINATION
18
BY MR. CARR:
19
Q Will you state your full name and place
20
) of residence?
21
L A . R. M, Williams, Hobbs, New Mexico.
22
0. Mr. Williams, by whom are you employed and
23 | _ |
_ i in what capacity? ' |
24 .
| A Employed by Morris R. Antweil in the capa-
2 !
L
 city of an engineer,
]
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A HHave you previously testified»?gﬁore this
Commission énd hédiyour credentials accepted and made a
matter. of record?

A Yes.

0 Are you familiar with the application in
this case?

A Yes, I am.,

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications
acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

0 (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Williams, can
you briefly summarize what Morris R. Antweil is seeking with
this application?

h, Yes. In the North Caprbck Mississippian
Pool we are requesting establishment of 160-acre spacing
and proration units, the dedication of thé northeast quarter
of Section 8 of Township 12 South, Range 32 East, to the
No. 1 Landlady Well, and the establishment of a gas-cil
ratio of 4000-to-1.

0 Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number One
and explain this to the Examiner?

A Yes. Exhibit One is a map of the area

surrounding the North Caprock Mississippian Pool. Designated

there with the red dot, the Mississippian completion, the

BN T ST T T T

-
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- 1 ; Antweil No. 1 Landlady, in the northeast quarter of Section
) - 2! 8. The location of adjacent dry holes which have penétrated
3 this interval, the proposed spacing and proration unit to
4 be dedicated to the No. 1 Landlady Well, and the map then
5 also shows the location of other producing wells in the
- 6 vicinity of the North Caprock Mississippian Pool. i
7 You'll notice to the south and slightly
- 8 | east of the Landlady Vell is a portion of the Caprock Queen J
9 ! Field, the Northeast Caprock Queen Unit in particular. This -i
gggé 10 production is shallow production from the Queen formation. j
i . %gég h To the east of the Landlady Well is the
§§§% 12 East Caprock Field. This is Devonian production with, I
ggég 3 think, two Wolfcamp producers in tﬁat area. And to the
o
@83 " north and east is the Moore Field, which is also Devonian
s production.
16 Thexe is no MiSsissippién production in |
7 the immediate vicinity. The closest Miésissippian production
e that I'm aware of is 10 to 12 miles to the west; produces
b from the Mississippian section at a stratigraphic interval
20 much deepexr in the Mississippi?n section than our comp;etion,| ]
2 which is at the very top of thé Mississippian section.
2 0 Will you refer to what has been marked
23 for identification as Exhibit Number Two and explain this
24 .
2% |

L A Exhibit Mumber' Two is the correlation

to the Examiner? l
|
|
1
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1 | section. I've stuck one here on the board so we can look at

24 it.
3 v The section runs from an infill well in
4 the northwest corner of Section 5 down to an old Murphy h
5 Corporation well that was drilled in '61 as a Devonian test
6 and plugged. o~
7 Our Landlady Well in Section 8, which is
8 the Mississippian completion, and a dry hole that we drilled
9 in Section 9, the Mo. 1 Buddy Well, located in Section 9.
g§§§ 10 What we tried to depict on the correlation
:E;é n section is a correlation of the top of the Morrow Clastics
~ 238
- §'§§§ 2 ¢ with the shale immediately above and the beginning of the
Eggg 13 sand deposition in the Morrow, the uppermost member of the
L E M ! Morrow Clastics.
i 15 o The wells all exhibited.a. relatively
16 normal Morrow section. In. the correlation of the top of
17 the Chester formation, the Chester normally throughout this
18 area is a lime formation. It —- a lime was encountered in-
19 the infill well, in the Murphy Well, and in our No. 1 Buddy l
20 Well, The Chester was a normal lime and a lime nonproductive}
21 The Chester encountered in our No. 1 Land-
2 lady Well was a sand formation and with good porosity and
, 23 permeability and is where we made our completion of that
- 24 : well. You can see the lithology and the productivity changes
% i abruptly, goes to the east and the west in the vicinity of
.f:
- ]
| |
=
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this well. There's been nothing drilled to the north to

| selves,

2 date. We are proposing to drill a well to the north in the
3 near future to test this interval at that location, also,
4 but I think this gives you a good representation of what
6 we know of the Mississippian-Chester o0il production and
6 reservoir characteristics at this point.
7 It is an anomalous sand deposition in the
8 Chester and not the normal lime that is encountered.
9 And I think that covers the -- this cross
& 3 R
g; Eg 10 section.
@y e 5 , . .
z‘,:é ! Our puvrpose in requesting the 1l60-acre
. D3}
* - . . . . - e a T e e [ — —_ - _- m e e — - -
! §§i’§ 12 proration units, because of the depth, 11,100 feet, of the
=g
- L 13 . . >
—-gds pay formation and to provide for an orderly and economic
3558 9
wys
9= " development should this sand deposition be found to extend
n ) 15 to the north and south. We would propose that we establish
16 the 160-acre spacing to -- at this time for an orderly
17 development until such time as some production information
18 can be obtained and the drainage and recovery figures be
i better evaluated.
20 The well has not been put on production.
, _
2 We lack a gas connection. We're currently in the process
22 .. . . .
of obtaining right-of-way to lay a line some 3-1/2 miles
23 . .
to the south and east to connect to an existing El Paso
2 .
E line at that point, but we will have to lay the line our-
|
2%

T
Py
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- 1 0 Will you now refer to what has been marked

2 | for identification as Exhibit Number Three and explain this

3 to the Examiner?

4 A Exhibit Number Three is a summation of

5 the reservoir data that we've obtained from the North Cap-
6 rock Mississippian pay in the No. 1 Landlady. We observed

7 53 feet of sand thickness with an average porosity of 10 per- 1

73’ cent and an _»averag‘e water saturation of 31 'pe’rcent‘. i
9 : The bottom hole pressure was measured at

g‘g%g 10 | 4171 psi. The well potentialed for 67 barrels of oil per

. ggéé n day plus 309 Mcf of gas;on an extended test in preparation
223; 12 of collecting a bottom hole fluid sample, the average pro-
B Ry

Egéé 13 ducing gas-oil ratio was measured at 4543 cubic feet per

o =3

w8z ¥ barrel. The oil gravity was 41.5 degrees API; gas gravity,
15 .717, and analysis of the reservoir fluid sample would indi-
16 cate that the reserveir fluid existed in t‘wo phases at the
17 reservoir pressures and temperatures.
18 Consultation with the 0il Conservation
19 Division persopnel on the reservoir conditions encountered
20 and the production observed, ﬁthe application was méde to ~-
2 ‘ for completion of the well as an oil well from the Chester
2 nember of the Mississippian.

‘ s 0 Mr. Williams, in your opinion will granting
) 24 : the application be in the interest of conservation, the pre-
% ; vention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
i
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high ratio you've encountered when you tested the well?

Page 9

A Yes, it is, and one point that I faiied
to make there, we are requesting the 4000 limiting gas-oil
ratio in this case, which is still somewhat less than the
average producing ratio observed, but this is a high ratio
production, apparently, and request that relaxation of the
normal gas-oil ratio limits.

0. And this is essentially because 6f the

A That's corvrect.
0 Were Exhibits One through Three prepared
under your direction and super sision?
A Yes, they were.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner,

we would offer into evidence applicant's Exhibits One through

Three.

MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing furthe¥ on
direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. As to the necessity for 4000-to-1 gas-oil
ratio, as near as I can tell, the normal allowable for this

well on 160 acres at 11,000 plus feet, would be 650 barrels

Y-
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a day, and a casinghead gas allowable of 1,300,000 cubic
feet of gas per day.

If the -- well, your gas productioh would
not be restricted with 309 Mcf per day production and your
67 barrels of 0il per day allowable would certainly not be
affected by a gas-oil ratio of 4500. As near as I can see
here, your allowable would still be up 300 barrels a day,
some such thing as that.

And I just wonder at the necessity for
establishing any:hing above 2000-to-1 at this stage in the
life of the reservoir.

A Yes, that -- the test information there
that was filed on our potential -- our completion report was
taken during a testing procedure where we were attempting
to stabilize the well production for a sample, and that was
produced with a flowing tubing pressure of some 1145 pounds
per square inch flowing tubing pressure. So with a low
préssure gas cqnnection, which we are seeking and laying the
line to obtain, the well will have considerable more capa-
bility with the reduced flowing tubing pressure.

And we, in our testing procedure there,
we tested actually as high a rate as 1145 Mcf per day with
a 538 pound flowing tubing pressure.

0 How much oil production at that pressure?

A That -- that particular test was run as

T I ——————
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a 4-point test when we thought it might be a gas completion,
2| and I don't have the o0il on there directly. That was the --
3 § that had a gas/liquid hydrocarbon ratio of 2.59 Mcf per

4 barrel, so we could determine it from that.

5 0 Just roughly 300 barrels a day.

6 A Correct. Well, we visualized it, depending
7 on how the well producing characteristics performed once it

8 was put on productiocn, that the 2000 could be a problem,

9 since it was obviously a very high ratio oil completion, that 1
ofs. : . .
> £33 10 we would be here in hearing anyway, ask for the 4000 limit.
B g5 — |
. 2::3§ n 0 What's the nature of the 0il? Is it a -- 3
-l !
;§§§ 12 obviously it's a high gravity oil, but is it clear, straw-
-
5?55 13 lored liquid or is it a £ --
_<,§°§ colore igquid or is it a crude type o
osYs ‘ :
< " A No, it looks like crude. A sample of it
15 looks like normal crude. We measured, what, 41 -- 41 degree
16 gravity, and it does not appear to be a condensate material
17
to the naked eye.
18 0 Do vou feel like this well is located on 1
19 . . . 1
the high side of the reservoir or are we possibly looking
20
at a gas cap?
21 ’ .
A We don't have anything really to -- to con-
” .
tour for structure because the sand intexval we've only found
23
! present in one well.
- 2 |
i 0 How soon do you propose to drill this next
25 ;!
| well?
i
k.
b
K I/

Q




|
Page 12 ;
|

A We are looking at meeting a November ex-

2 piration date and making preparations to -- the next case

3 will deal directly with that proposed well and making pre-
4 parations to get our approvals and get a rig to get started

5 probably in October.

6 0 Your November has to be a completion date
7 or a --
8 A No, no, spud date. Actually, I think it's

8 November 18th.

of . i nat
SEEE 10 1) And then you'd have a completion by, what,
n&';; 11 N
€ o wq o Sometiue 111 vecenver s
;555 12 A Those wells take about forty 'days to drill
o ;s
3 O A
Sf 4. 13 to total depth.
<Esd
sy ' .
o - 1 Q At that time would you be willing to take
15 your production test data and completion data on ahy subse-
16 quent well to our district office and demonstrate to the
LY satisfaction of the District Supervisor that this 4000 gas/
8 0il ratio can be utilized in this pool without causing waste?
9 A Once we have some production data from
20 this well and any subsequent well, we would be glad to do
2 that.
= ‘ 2 0. Okay. And I believe, Mr. Carr, that this
£ 2 |
. 1 was advertised as a pool creation but --
— i
24 |
| MR. CARR: The pool was previously created
I
25 |

h and we're just now asking that special pool rules be estab-

ihia
Co

S
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lished for the pool.

O S S

2 ) 0. Okay, very good.

3 ~ MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
4 witness? He may be excused.

5 Anything further in this case?

6 . The case will be taken under advisement.

8 (Hearing concluded.)

10
n
12

13

SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3030Plaza Blanca (§05) 471-2462

1
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

24 |

v

1.17
N




Page 14

— 1
1
!
2! REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

6 Hearing before the 0il Ccaservation Division was reported

7 by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

9 ability, from my notes taken at the time of the heariny.
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MR, STAMIM'S:  We'll call next Case Numbory

)
14
=

<7
»

MR, PADILLA: PMoplication of Morris R,
Antweil for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County,
New Mexirco.

MR. CRRR: May it please the Examiner, I
am William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,
appearina on ﬁehalf of the applicant, and I have one witness

who needs to be sworn.
{(Witness sworn.)

R. M. WILLIAMS
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will vou state yoﬁr full name and place
of residence?

A R. M. Williams, Hdbbs, New Mexico.

0 Mr. Williams, by whom are you emploved and
in what capacity? |

A Employed by Morris R, antweil in the capa-

city of an engineer.
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- Ny | |
" A. Have you previously testificed before this
2 E Conmission and had vour credentianlg aceentead and made a
3 | matter of recofdé | o
4 A Yes. )
5 0 Are you familiar with the application in
6 this case?
7 | A Yes, I am,
8 MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications
9 }  acceptable?
gg%g 10 MR. STAMETS: They are.
‘ : . _ g;ég " Q {fir. Carr continuing.) Mr. Williams, can l
- o ' ;t';é% 2§ you briefly summarize what Morris R. Antweil is seeking with ‘
R :}ggg 13 this application? A
) ) V - @83 b A Yes. In the North Caprock Mississippian
- e ‘ o 15 ~ Pool we are requesting establishment of 160-anre ananine . -1
. -' " | 16‘ and proration units, the dedication of thé northeast quarter
. : 7 of Section 8 of Townsh‘ip 12 South, Range 32 East, to the ) |
T 18 No. 1 Landlady Well, and the establishment of a gas-oil
o ~ ®0 ratio of 4000-to-1. | |
2 | % 0 Will you please refer to what has been |
2 marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number One
2 and explain this to the Examinef? l
2 ! A Yes. Exhibit One ie a map of the area
-’ 2 I surrounding the North Caprock HMississippian Pool. Designated
2 : therc with the red dot, the tlissisgsippian completion, the
i
!
:
R
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- ! ; Antweil MNo. 1 Landlady, in the northeast quarter of Scction
21 9. whe doeation of adjacent dry holes which have vencirated
3 this interval, the proposed spacing and proration unit to
4 | be dedicated to the No. 1 Landlady Well, and the map then
& also shows the location of other vroducing wells in the
6 vicinity of the North Caprock Mississippian Pool.
7 You'll notice to the south and slightly
8 east nf the Landlady Well i3 a wortion of the Caprock Queen
9 Fleld, the Northeast Caprock Queen Unit in particular. This j
g§§§ 10 production is shallow production from the Queen formation. 1
Qe=s
" égég " To tha east of the Landlady Well is the
§§§§ 12 East Caprock Field. This is bDevonlan production with, I
ggg% 3 think, two Wolfcamp produceré in that area. BAnd to the
r w8= 1" north and east 1s the Moore FPield, which i1s also Devonian i
i B S . production. | ‘
16 There is no Mississippia‘n broduction in
v the immediate wvicinity. The closest tﬂséissippian production ]
8 that I'm aware of is 10 to 12 milesli:'o\ the west; produces i
19 from the Mississippian section at a stratigraphic interval ' ]
20 much deeper in the Mississippian seétion than our completion, 1
s which is at the very top of the Mississippian section. |
Q Will you refer to what has been marked ‘
for ldentificatlion as Exhibit Number Two and explain this
' “ ' to the Examiner? |
] 2 | - |
‘ ':' A Exhibit Number Pwo is the correla .ion 43
r_q=,
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- 1 gection. I've stuck one here on the hoard so we can look at
2 it.
3 The section runs from an infill well in
4 the northwest corner of Section 5 down to an old Murphy
5 Corporation well that was drilled in '6l as a Devonifan” ﬁ??t
6 énd plugged.
7 Our Landlady Well in Section 8, which is
8 the Mississippian completion, and a drxry hole that we Adrilled
9 in Section 9, the No. 1 Buddy Well, located in Section 9.
gg %E 10 What we tried to depict on the correlation
_ ggéﬁ " section is a correlation of the top of the Morrow Clastics
§§§% 12 with the shale immediately above and the beginning of the
;gg; 13 sand deposition in the Morrow, the uppermost member of the
Morrow Clastics.
® The wells all exhibited a relatively
16 normal Morrow section. In the correlatior; of the top of
17 "the Chester formation, the Chester normally throughout this
18 area is a lime formation. It -~ a lime was encountered in:
© the infill well, in the Murvhy Well, and ir our No. I Buddy i
2 Well. The Chester was a normal lime and a lime nonproductiveIL
2 The Chester encountered in our No. 1 Land-
lady Well was a sand formation and with good porbsity and
parimeability and is where we made our completion of that
h 2 | well. You can see the litholooy and the productivity c‘nanges‘
E ' % j abruptly, goes to the east and the west in the vicinity of
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1| this well, There's been nothing drilled to the north to
|
21 date. Ve are proposing to drill a well to the north in the
3 near future to test this interval at that location, also,
4 but I think this gives you a good representation of what
5 we know of the Mississippian-Chester oll predustion and
6 reservoir characteristics at this point.
7 It is an anomalous sand deposition in the
8 Chester and not the normal lime that i3 encountered.
9 , and I think that covers the -- this cross
« :.‘_
g g 33 10 section.
m o E:
g;-’;‘% n Qur purpose in requesting the 1G60-acre
=33
J g *
<§3§ 12 proration units, because of the depth, 11,100 feet, of the
; ) o<
3 O gk .
:jgéi 13 pay formation and to provide for an orderly and economic
<&
nYs
o= " development should this sand deposition be found to extend
b to the north and south. We would propose that we establish
16 the 160-acre spacing to -~- at this time for an orderly
v development until such time as some production information
b can be obtained and the drainage and recovery figures be
¥ better evaluated.
20 .
The well has not been put on production.
21
We lack a gas connection. We're currently in the process
¥ 22 . . : .
of obtaining right-of-way to lay a line some 3-1/2 miles
23
: to the south and east to connect to an existing El Paso
- 24 |
i line at that point, but we will have to lay the linc ocur-
|
25 i
b

b selves.

Pirr ~
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0. Will you now refer to what has been narked
for identification as Exhibit Number Three and explain this
to the Lixaminer?

A Exhibit Number Three is a summation of
Fhe rgsexvoir data that we've obtained from the North Cap-
rock Mississippian pay in the No. 1l Landlady. We cbserved

53 feet of gsand thickness with an-average porosity of 10 per-
cant and an ave:age~water~saturation of 31 psrcent.

The bottom hole pressure was measufed at
4171 psi. The well potentialed for 67 barrels of oll per
day plus 309 Mcf of gas;on an extended test in preparation
of collecting a bottom hole fluld sample, the average pro-
ducing gas-oll ratio was measured at 4543 cubic feet per
barrel. The oll gravity was 41.5 degrees API; gas gravity,
.717, and analysis of the resexvoir £luid sample would indi-
cate that the reservoir fluid existed in t@o phases at the
reservoir pressures and temperatures,

Consultation with the 0il Conservation
Division personnel on the reservoir conditions encountered
and the production observed, the application was made to -~-
for completion of the well as an oill well from the Chestar
member of the Mississippian.

0. Mr. Williams, in vyour opinion will «rantinu

the application be in the interest of conservation, the pre-

vention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
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I Yes, it is, and one point that I failed
to make thave, we ave regquagtine the 4000 limitine gas—oid
ratio in thils case, which is still somewhat less than the
average producing ratlo observed, but this is a high ratio
production, apparently, and reguest that relaxation of the
normal gas-oll ratio limits.

0 And this is essentially because of the
high ratio you've encountered when you tested the well?

A That's corract.

Q Were Exhibits One through Three prepared
under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner,

we would offer into evidence applicant’s Exhibits One through

Three.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on
direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
) As to the necessity for 4000-to-l) gas-oil
ratio, as near as I can tell, the normal allowablec for this

well on 160 acres at 11,000 plus feet, would be 650 barxrels
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o~ 1

a day, and a casinghecad gas allowable of 1,300,000 cubic

2 1 feet of ¢as per day.
3 If the -- wall, your gas production would
4 not be restricted with 309 Mcf per day production and youf
5 67 barrcls of oil per day allowable would certainly not be
6 affected by a gas-oil ratio of 4500. As near as I can see
7 here, your allowable would still be up 300 barrels a day,
.8 | some such.thing as that.. . . ;
9 And I just wonder at the necessity for ‘
gg %;‘ 10 ! establishing anything above 2000-to-1 at this stage in the
~ é;ég n life of the reservoir. »
§§_§§ 12 A Yes, that -- the test information there
ggég 13 that was filed on our potential -- our completion report was »
€2
@83 " taken during a testing procedure where we were attempting :
s to stabilize the well production for a sample, and that was
16 produced with a flowing tubing pressure of some li45 pounds ]
i per square inch flowing tubing pressure. 50 with a low
18 pressure gas connection, which we are seeking and laying the
s line to obtain, the well will have considerable more capa-
20 bility with the reduced flowing tubing pressure. 1
# And we, in our testing procedure there,
gf’ | 2 we tested actually as high a rate as 1145 Mcf per day with
Efl“ S | % a 538 pound flowing tubing pressure,
' 24;; Q How much oil production at that pressure?
% ; A That -~ that particular test was run as
o

L4




ﬂ |
E Page 11
\ ! i a 4-point tast when we thought it might be a gas completion,
2 and I don't have the oll on there directly. That was thb =
3 that had a gas/lliguid hydrocarbon ratio of 2.59 Mcf per
4 1 barrel, so we could determine it from that.
5 Q Just roughly 300 parrels a day.
8 A Correct. Well, we visgualized it, depending
? on how the well producing characteristics performed once it
8 wag put on producticn, that the 2000 ¢could be a problem,
9 since it was obviously a very hich ratio oil completion, that
gé §§ 10 we would be here in hearing anvway., ask for the 4000 limit,
. gggi n 0 What's the nature of the 0il? Ta it a =~
§§§:§ 12 obviously it's a high gravity oil, but is it clear, straw-
%gg% j? colored liquid or is it a crude type of --
i os * A No, it looks like crude. A sample of it
»15 looks like normal cruvde. We measured( ﬁhat, 41 -~ 41 degree
16 gravity, and it does not appear to be a Candensate material
v to the naked eye.
e Q Do you feel like tﬂis well is located on
e the high side of the reservoir or are we possibly looking
20 at a gas cap?
?1 A We don't have anything,really to -~ to con-
& tour for structure because the sand interval we've only found
= present in one well.
24?5 0 Hlowv soon do you propose to drill this next
26 L

Poowell?

N
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i A, We are looking at meeting = November ex-
2! plration Adate and making preparations te -- the noxt case

3 will deal directly with that proposed well and making pre-
4 parations to get our approvals and get a rig to get started

5 | probably in October.

6 0 Your November has to be a completion date
7 or a --
8 A V No, no, spud date. Actually, I think it's

9 | November 18th.

gggg 10 0 And then you'd have a completion by, what,
; %g;g M sometime in December?
Y RETY L :
;‘gé% e A Those wells take about forty days to drill
gggg 13 to total depth.
“3g “ Q At that time would you be willing to take
1 your production tetst data and completion data on any subse-
18 | quent well to our district office and demonstrate to the
7 1 satisfaction of the District Supervisor that this 400q gas/
| 18 oil ratio can be utilizéd in this pool wiihoint causing waste?
1 A Once we have some production data Exrom
20 this well and any subsequent well, we would be glad to do
& that.
Q okay. And I believe, Mr. Carr, that this
;ﬁ } was advertised as a pool creation but --
‘ 243; MR. CARR: "The pool was previously created
25

and we're just now asking that special pool rules be estab-

i
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1ished for the pool.

2 Q Okay, very {ood.
3 MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of the
4 | witness? He may be excused,

5 Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

8 (Hearing concluded.)

SALLY WALTCON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3030Plara Blanca (B08) 471-34462

Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501
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2 | REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBRY

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

6 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

7 by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best oﬁinar

9 ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

8 §§ 10
Q9 ~t
"g 23 1"
= E’g | .
-~ 0§:; Sally W. Boyd C.S.R.
<5t 12
3 2 4=
z § §= 13
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CASE NO. 6648
MORRIS R. ANTWEIL 4

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL (f
POOL RULES ¥

NORTH CAPROCK-MISSISSIPPIAN - é \ 6“
RESERVOIR DATA
AT

Sand: Thickness - 53!
Porosity - 10%
_ Water Saturation - 31% /

BHP an psi 4
¢

Potential test - 80PD +@MCF

-3V
Average Producing GOR - cu. £t./bb1. L L"(

W
0il Gravity 41.5° API /

Gas Gravity - 0.717

Dacarvuads £luaid eamn
ERY LR A I 8- J&Iljr’

“plvwase condition a

S DIVISION

. e e R 1 i amar o - Exhibit 2
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Larry C. Shannon
Senlor Vice President
Operations

THE PETROLEUM CORPORATION
OF DELAWARE )
3303 Lee Parkway
DALLAS, TEXAS 75219

August 31, 1979

New Mexico Oil Conservaticn Commission
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Re: Examiner Hearing September 5, 1979
Cases No, 6648 and No. 6649

Gentlemen:

At 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, September 5, 1979, you will have an
Examiner Hearing at the State Land Office in Santa Fe, New Mexico.
Of narticylar interest te The Petrgloum Corparaiion of Ueiaware are
your Cases No. 6648 and No. 6649. Mr. Morris R. Antweil is asking for
the creation of special pool rules in Lea County, New Mexico and also
for an unorthodox gas wetl lacation in this same area.

The Petroleum Corporation of Delaware strongly supports
Mr. Antweil in this application.

Very truly yours,
T Cotbm——
Larry CsShannon

lew
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CASE NO. 6648
MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL
POOL RULES

NORTH CAPROCK-MISSISSIPPIAN
RESERVOIR DATA

Sand:  Thickness - 53¢
Porosity - 10%
Water Saturation - 31%

BHP 4171 psi

Potential test - 67 BOPD + 309 MCF

Average Preducing GOR - 4543 cu. ft./bbl.
0il Grayity - 41.5° API .
Gas Gravity - 0.717

Reservoir fluid sample indicated that fluid was in two
phase condition at reservoir pressure of 4171 psi.

A S
Le Y8 }

St £ PTinei/ Exhibit 3
S Lp 77 |
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Examinar Hearine ~ YWednerday - Sentemhor 5. 1079 Nosbat Na 870

CASE 6645: Application of Depeco Inc. for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, secks approval for the Apache Springs Unit Arca, comprising 31,199 acres, more
or less, of State, federal, and fee lands fn Townships 10, 11, and 12 South, Ranges 30 and 31 Fast.

CASE 0646: Application of Belco Petrolcum Corporation for approval of Infill drilifng and simultancous dedica-
tion, Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styl«d cause, sceks a waiver of existing well
spacing requirements and a finding that the drilling of fts James Ranch Unit Well No. 10 to be
located in Uait Il of Section 1, Towmship 23 South, Range 30 East, Morrow formation, is nccessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

JASE 6638: {(Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner llearing)
Application of Ladd Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arrfba County, New Mexico.

and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Lindrith Well No. 24 located in Unit F of Sec~
tion 4, Township 26 Rorth, Range 7 West.

CASE 6647: Application of 0, H. Berry for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a Seven Rivers
well to be located 1650 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line of Sectioa 15,
Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, the NE/4 of said Secticn 15 to be dedicated to
the well, -

CASE 6648: Application of Morris R, Antweil for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County, Rew Mexico.
'I¢ant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Mississippian o0il pool for its
Landlady Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 8, Towuship 12 South, Raunge 32 East, and special

{ rules therefor, inciuding 160-acre vil well spaclng and a 4,000 to 1 gas-oil ratio.

CASE 6649: Application of Morris R, Antweil for an unorthdox gas well locatjon, Lea County, Kew Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test
vell to be located 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 5,

! Township 12 South, Range 32 East, the Ef2 of said Section 5 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6650: Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, non-standard gas proration unit, and unorthodox
well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
; all mineral interests in the Jalmat €as Peol underlying the W2 NE/4 of Scction 36, Township 24
; South, Range 36 East, to form an 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well
: to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East
§ line of said Section 36, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
| well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual nperating costs and charges for
supervision, Also to be considered will bc ' e designation of .pplicant as operator of the well
s

a3 T 32118
LS VER ST VY W S

and a charge for visk {wwvwo ng said well.

CASE 6651: Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production Company for a non-standard proration unit, unoxthodox
well location, and ap;roval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicanc, in the above-
styled cause, seeks a waiver of exisring well spacing requiremcnts and a finding that the drillinrg
of its Ei Paso I’lant Well No. 1 at an unorthodox locaticn 1650 fect from the South line and 660

i feet from the West line of Section 32, Townshio 23 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, is

: necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the non-standard proration unit, to

comprise: the Kf2 SW &4 of said Section 32, which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

CASE 6657+ Appticarion of Shell 031 Company for statutory unitization, Loa Countly, New luxicu. applicant, in
the above-styled cause, sceks an order unitizing, for the purpose of a pressure maintenance project,
all mineral interests in the North Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Unit encompassing 10,650 acres, more or
less, underlying all or portions of the following lands in Lca County, New Mexico: Sections 13, 14,
23, 24, 25, 26, and 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East; Sections 17 thru 21 and 27 thru 34, Town-

; ship 18 South, Range 38 East., ’

The unitized interval would be the Grayburg-San Andres Formation between the depths of 3,698 feet
and 4,500 feel in Shell’s State A Well No. 7, located in Unit H of Section 32, Township 18 South,
Range 38 East.

i Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the
designation of a unit operator;“the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the unit
: area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and cquitable allocation of production and costs of
production, including capital investment, to each of the various lracts in the unit area; the deter-
mination ot credits and charges to be made among the various ouners in the unit area for their
investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate for
carrying on ecfficient unit operations, including, but not nccessarily limited to, unit voting pro-
cedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and termina--
tion of unit operations. (This case will be continued to Scptember 19, 1979.)
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BEFORE THE WL e
Ol CONGURVATION DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF MORRIS R. ANTWEIL FOR POOL

CREATION, SPECTAL POOL RULES AND CASE ([, G ¥&
DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now Morris R. Antweil, by its undersigned attorneys,
and hereby makes application for an order designating a new pool
is in the Mississippian
Formation in its No. 1 Landlady Well located in Unit B of Section
8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico and
for promulgation of special pool rules, including (1) 160-acre
1g oY proration units on a permancnt bssis or, in the alter-
native, on a temporary basis, (2) the dedication of all of the

northeast quarter of said Section 8 to the No. 1 La Well

(3) a special gas-o0il ratio of 4,000 to 1, and/(4) assignment of
L™

i/' a discovery allowable to the No. 1 Landlady Well and!in support of

1s application would show the Commission: .

1. That applicant has recently completed its No. 1 Landlady
Well in the Mississippian Formation capable of producing oil and
gas in paying quantities located 660 feet from the North line and
1980 feet from the East line of Section 8, Township 12 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Said well is producing
through perforations from 11,120 feet to 11,171 feet and was po-
tentiaied as capable of producing 66.93 barrels of oil per day and

———

309 mecf of gas per day with no produced water.

L
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2. Applicant believes that the following described lands
are reasonably proven to be pfoductive of 0il and gas in paying
quantities from the Mississippian Formation and should be included
in the original definition of the new pool to be created because

of said discovery:

Township 12 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 8-NE/4

3. In order to prevent economic loss caused by the drilling
of unnecessary wells, to avoid augmentation of risk arising from
the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to otherwise pre-
vent waste and protect correlative rights, special pool rules and
regulations providing for 160-acre spacing units should be pro-
mulgated for the new pool.

&‘F_éggligggigngrespcctfullg_requssev—thau T dLSCOVETRY
aTTowable-be—assigned—toSaidNo—3F—TeandiedyWell—

5. Applicant requests that a special gas-oil ratio limita-

. tion be set of 4,000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel of o0il pro-
duced pursuant to Rule 506 (d) of the Division's Rules and .
Regulations.

WHEREFORE, Morris R. Antweil requests that this application
be set for hearing before a duly appointed Examiner of the 0il Con-
servation Division on September 5, 1979, that notice be given as
required by law and the rules of the Division, and that the appli-

cation be approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

CAMPBELIL AND BLACK, P.A.
Attorneys for Applicant
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

v By\j Y'Y ey X7 . 1N

= ' Witisan F\ Carr ~
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF MORRIS R. ANTWEIL FOR POOL

CREATION, SPECIAL POOL RULES AND CASE ( (, ¥&
DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE, LEA COUNTY, g
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now Morris R. Antweil, by its undersigned attorneys,

. and hereby makes application for an order designating a new pool

as a result of the discovery of hydrocarbons in the Mississippilan

ol

Landlady Well located in Unit B of Section

~ 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico and

for promulgation of special pool rules, including (1) 160-acre
spacing or proration units on a permanent basis or, in the alter-
native, on a temporary basis, (2) the dedication of all of the

northeast quarter of said Section 8 to the No. 1 Landlady Well,

(3) a special gas-oil ratio of 4,000 to 1, Y=ty ¥

a_diseevery—atlowabte—to—the—Nor—i~barmdltady~WeTt and in support of
this application would show the Commission: ,
1. That applicant has recently:compléted its No., 1 Landlady
Well in the Mississippian Formation capable of producing oil and
gas 1n paying quantities located 660 feet frem the Ncrth line am
1980 feet from the East line of Section 8, Township 12 South,

Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Said well is producing

through perforations from 11,120 feet to 11,171 feet and was po-

. tentialed as capable of producing 66.93 barrels of o0il per day and

309 mcf of gas per day with no produced water.




, vent waste and protect correlative rights, special pool rules and

in the original definition of the new pool to be created because

- required by law and the rules of the Division, and that the appli-

~cation be approved.

2. Applicant believes that the following described lands
are reasonably proven to be productive of oll and gas in paying

quantities from the Mississippian Formation and should be included

of said discovery:

Township 12 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M.
“Section 8-NE/4

3. 1In order to prevent economic loss caused by the drilling|
of unnecessary wells, to avoild augmentation of risk arising from

the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to otherwise pre-

regulations providing for 160-acre spacing units should be pro-

mulgated for the new pool.

4.__Application-respectfully requests-that—a—diseovery—
allowable—be—assipgned—Tto 5a1d No T —1Handlady Well.

5. Applicant requests that a special gas-oil ratio limita-
tion be set of 4,000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel of oil pro-
duced pursuant to Rule 506 (d) of the Division's Rules and
Regulations.

. WHEREFORE. Morris R, Antweil requests that this application”
be set for hearing before a duly appninted Examiner of the 0il Con-

servation Division on September 5, 1979, that notice be given as

Respectfully Submitted,

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
Attorneys for Applicant
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

S oL S

William K\ Carr ~
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Oﬂ CO‘\lSFRVA’lIO‘l DIVISION
SANTA FE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

. OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF MORRIS R. ANTWEIL FOR POOL
CREATION, SPECIAL POOL RULES AND casE. (LG Y8
DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO. ,

APPLICATION

-

Comes now Morris R. Antweil, by its undersigned attorneys,
and hereby makes application for an order designating a new pool
as a result of the discovery of hydrocarbons in the Mississippian
Formation in its No. 1 Landlady Well located in Unit B of Section
8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico and
for promulgation of special pool rules, including (1) 160-acre
spacing or proration units on a permanent basis or, in the alter-
native, on a temporary basis, (2) the dedication of all of the
northeast quarter of said Section 8 to the No. 1 Landlady Well,
(3) a speclal gas-oil ratio of 4,000 to 1, and (4) assignment of
a discovery allowable to the No. 1 Landlady Well and in support of
this application would show the Commission:

1. That applicant has recently completed its No. 1 Landlady

. Well in the Mississippian Formation capable of producing oil and

i gas in paying quantities located 660 feet from the North line and

1980 feet from the East line of Section 8, Township 12 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Said well is producing
through perforations from 11,120 feet to 11,171 feet and was po-

tentialed as capable of producing 66.93 barrels of oil per day and

[a X ol

309 mef of gac

3 Avsnnd cwm deme
per day with nc produced water.




" quantities from the Mississippian Formation and should be included

Z. Applicant belleves that the following described lands

ar¢ reasonably proven to be productive of oil and gas in paying

in the original definition of the new pool to be created because

of said discovery:

Township 12 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M,
Section 8-NE/4 :

3. In order to prevent economic loss caused by the dri{, ug
ol unnecessary wells, to avold dugmentation of risk arising from
the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to otherwise bref
veni wasie and protect correlative rights, special p061 rdies égd .
regulations previding for 160-acre spacing units should be pro-
mulgated for the new pool.

4. Application respectfully requests that a discovery
allowable be assigned to said No. 1 Landlady Well.

5. Applicant requests that a special gas-oil ratio limita-
tion be set of 4,000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel of oil pro-
duced pursuant to Rule 506 (d) of the Division's Rules and
Regulations.

WHEREFORE, Morris R. Antweil requests that this application
ve sei for hearing before a duly appointed Examiner of the 0il Con-
servation Division on September 5, 1979, that notice be given as

required by law and the rules of the Division, and that the appli-

cation be approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
Attorneys for Applicant
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

AN
y%ml“ Carr \




CAMPBELL AnD BLACK. r.A.
LAWYERS
JACK M, CAMPBELL

BRUCE D. BLACK JEFFERSON PLACE
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL £ t

roan LITILT DRSS

WILLIAM 7. CARR .- s “SANTA FE; NEW MEXICO B7501
PAUL R, CALODWELL

TELEPRONE {S0O5} D8bL-442(

August 9, 1979

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director
0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of C E W’ A D H
Energy and Minerals .
: Post Office Box 2088 AUGZ 01979
T ’ ‘Santa Fe, New MéXico 87501 0 W mer i
: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
; Dear Mr. Ramey: SANTA FE

Enclosed herewith, in triplicate, is the Application
of Morris R. Antweil for Pool Creation and Special Pool
Rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Also enclosed is an Appli-
cation for an unorthodox gas well location in Lea County,
New Mexico.

Morris R. Antweil requests that these cases be set
for the examiner's hearing to be held on September 5, 1979.

Very truly yours

IS

William F. Carr

! ce: Mr. R. M. Williams

c¢/o Morris R. Antweil
P. 0. Box 2010

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240




e, * STATE OF' NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

_CALLED NV TUHR OTL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF . :
CONSIDERING: Co

P  casE no. agm GO (/2o
T | Order No.%ﬂl K "6"5 E‘

éppllcation of Morris R, Antweil fg%_]iool creation aﬁdﬂ VspeAc';al pool rules,

Lea County, New Mexico,
.y R - V

4 !

I »

ORDER’OF THE DIVISW,

5‘y0€.~‘4¢r6‘; 97?
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July—6;:—3978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner DBaniel—S+——Nutters

Sep t~, 127F R s

NOW, on this_ 1 day of Imi3~ 1928, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

‘ ’ premises,
FINDS:

BY THE DIVISION:

(1) That due public notice 'hav'i.ng been given as reguired
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.
‘ Worf_l'i\)f /-Z., Vélue l./\
(2) That the applicant, B - '

""’““W;,.Jn.:ha-abmo—o&ﬁ“—u&oe, sceks the creation of a new Mississippian oil pool for its
Landlady Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, and special
rules therefor, including 160-acre oil well spacing and a 4,000 to 1 gas-oil ratio,
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xv'vi—sf;kfai:isiné from the driliing of an excessive number of wgllg,

to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drillirg

of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect

correlative rights, temporary special rules and reanlations prc-

viding for/éo.~acre spacina uniis should be promulgated for the _

/Vbrn:ié(,q,oNﬁ’f‘?ﬁ:é;ii‘s’jvf@_»“‘v‘ol)ooo/ as pre U('ouJ;V defiied and O’l‘“"*g.
((«) (@) That the temporary special rules and regulations should

provide for limited well locations in order to assure orderly
development of the pool and protect correlative rights. .

%’;('7,) A Ve Ve pora S/e—ue/m;»a« {Nfﬂ libom s
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{8) That the temporary special rules and regulations should
be established for a one-year pericd in order to allow the opera-
tors in the subject pool to gather reservoir information to
establish the area that can be efficiently and economically
drained and developed by one well.
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(10) That this case should be reopened at an examiner hear-
ing in () Gber, 1987 at which time the operators in the subject
pool shou1<_i be prepared to appear and show cause why the /Vo/)%,
Ceprocll~ Wihesissppjars POOl should not be developed un 40-acre
Spacing units.
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{17 @ That temporarv Special Rules and Regulations for the
NorVh “Coproc ik = Pwssissipplan [26Y, Leme i CounLy, New Mexico,
are eb romulgated as follows: -
X her Y p g c WS C/Q'.S /OffI/IOQ\’ 7 {1/9/4!(/

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS and described
- FOR TH® ‘

MorYh Gy roc 4 Ms'siss ypptased POOL

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the ,¢//1@£,,
Eup rocA- J)issrwsippies Pool or in the Muruw,’ﬁan formation within
one mile thereof, and not nearer to or within the limits of ano-
ther designated Mussssypacm 0il pool, shall be spaced, drilled,
operated, and prcduced in accordance with the Special Rules and
Regulations hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit

contalnlng,Mo acres, more or less, consisting of - =L SEEL
Z, cme - ——-=£ a governmental quarter section; provided however,

hat nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quarter sections
in the unit.

RULE 3. The Division Director may grant an exception to

- the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and hearing when an

L application has been filed for a non-standard unit comprising a
governmental quarter-quarter section or lot, or the unorthodox
size or shape of the tract is due to a variation in the legal
-subdivision of the United States Public Land Surveys. All opera-
.tors offsetting the proposed non-standard unit shall be notified
-of the application by registered or certified mail, and the app-
lication shall state that such notice has been furnished. The
Director may approve the application upon receipt of written
.waivers from all offset operators or if no offset operator has
-entered an objection to the formation of the non-standard unit
within 30 days after the Director has received the application.

3 C}/<?"£> - RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 156-feet of the
cente;_o£f9Tgeve;nmental—qaaf%er-quafeegﬁsect;gn_ef_4e¢

RULE 5. The Division Director ‘may grant an exception to the
-requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an appli-
-cation has been filed for an unorthodox location nccessitated by

topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well previously
drilled to another horizon. All operators offsc*ting the pro-
posed location shall be notificd of the application by registered
or certified mail, and the application shall state that such

. notice has been furnished. The Director may approve the applica-

i tion upon receipt of written waivers from all operators offsctting
 : : !!D the proposed location or if no objection to the unorthodox location

N
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Casa No. 06270
vrder No. R-5771

‘has been ontered within 20 days atfter the birector nas received
the application.

, RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration unit
/5= tﬁroun h /t2. acres) shall he based on a depth bracket allow-
able ofzﬁfD barrels per day, and in the event there is more than
one well on an/éO-acre proration unit, the operator may produce
the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit
in any proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit

shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the acreage
in such non-standard unit bears to 4@ acres.

: )l/ol’pg C/a/vc/r /?,/”/.951.5;: ,M &/,// Z.V "‘(wt‘—‘?‘e/vc
| %”0/8{ ech 0/ /o - poer éa,”/ ,/"
? 1

—— ety ,_au;.uuuu\. (R Y o S PN 1Y VI ¢ .A. oL Seccaon W 70° L- 40
NMSA 19- ;, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing wells
in theﬂkf N & L7 “"%ggPool shall have dedicated thereto

J6©O =2 acres in £;cordance with the foreg01ng pool rules; or, pursuant

‘ to Paragraph C. of said Section H/-2-7%.7. existing wells may
have non-standard spacing or proration unics established by the
Division and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Division dedicating

- acres to a well or to obhtain a non-standard unit approv:d by
the Division within 60 days from the date of this order shall
subject the well to cancellation of allowable. Until said Form
C-102 has been filed or until a non-standard unit has heen
approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each well pre- '
sently drilling to or completed in the Jjpr¥, Caproc - 2,5 5153 2428
Pool or in the A4 s$ssippiewformation within one nile thereof shall
receive no more than one-half of a standard allowable for the pool.
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64)(260 That thls case é&a&&ﬂ,be recpened at an examiner hear-
ing in Oof1nql€80 at which time the operators in the subject
pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why the AA»/HQ

Ce rmak~znmass%ﬂmn,Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spa01ng units.
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Case No, 6270

Order No. R-5771

(S) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERVATI?f:f§VISION

JOE D. {EY

Director

SEAL

fa/
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_FOR THF .NORTH CAPROCK-MISSISSIPPIAN POOL IN LEA

subject matter thereof.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

’

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

' %Axgxé? CASE NO. 6648
/ order No. g -Gl2Y-A
IN THE MATTER OF CASE 6648 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT

TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-6124 WHICH ORDER
PROMULGATED TEMPORARY SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR
160-ACRE SPACING AND A 4000 TO ONE GAS-O0IL RATIO
LIMITATION,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION 1

BY THE DIVISION: (i::jLGEEI<L”

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on 0October 29

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Dani-~'_S. Nutte

NOW, on this day of October r 19 80 ¢« the

Division Director, having considered the teéstimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

(2) That by Drder No. R-612%4, dated Septeimber 24, 1979,
temporary special rules and regqulaticns were promulgated for the
North Caprock-Mississippian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establish
temporary 160-acre spacing units'and proration units, and a limitin
gas-0il ratio of 4000 to one.

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6124, this
case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject poel tc
appear and show cause why the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool shou

not be developed on 40-acre spacing units and a limiting gas-oil ra

of 2000 to one.
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Case No.
Order No.

wdicales.

(4) That the evidence eetebi+sles that one well in the

North Caprock-Mississippian Pool can efficiently and

economically drain and develop 160 acres.,
(5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by

Order R-6124 have afforded and will afford to the owner

of each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just

(6) That thiz.g

hearing _in

WW‘WM 2
North Caprock-Mississippian

Poo; should ned be

Ve Posisee § ' |

D= o~ g e
3 - v

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the

North CaprOCk"MiSSiSSippian i Pcol' prcmulgated her NrAar

No. R- 6124 , Sshall remain in full force and effect Sor—en

~the~operators—im ="

il’\ e e e e e T P e

the subject pool.shall-.appear—ané-show- r:ausewhv ~ER@-—mree rrom—

wmwwwereak-sheu%dwnet"bem&eveLaped_Qn_less—‘
«\&_§Qw:==_____‘rgcxa proration. un&tsﬁthhwawiamtttﬁg”oitwqag“fffzs)
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(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

and equitable share of the 011 an gas in the poo




